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Stock Symbol: WOGI

609 N. CHARLES RICHARD BEALL BLVD
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Phone: (407) 777-9228Fax: (888) 519-9001
Corporate Website: www.WorldOilGroup.com

Federal Tax Id No: 90-0945889
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ISSUER’S EQUITY SECURITIES
Common Stock
500,000,000 Common Shares Authorized
*290,262,060 Shares Issued and Outstanding
101,442,835 shares in the Float

*30 million shares are in the possession of management to be returned to treasury

The securities described in this document are not registered with, and the information contained in this statement has not been filed
with, or approved by, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

This Quarterly Report contains all the representations by the Company, and no person shall make different or broader statements
than those contained herein. Investors are cautioned not to rely upon any information not expressly set forth in this document.

Forward-Looking Statements

Forward-looking statements in this document are made pursuant to the "safe harbor" provisions of the private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. All statements, other than statements of historical facts included in this document, are forward-looking
statements. Investors are cautioned that such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, including without limitation,
continued acceptance of the Company's products and services, increased levels of competition for the Company, new products and
technological changes, the Company's dependence on third-party vendors, and other risks detailed in the Company's prospectus and
periodic reports filed with OTCMarkets.
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The Issuer has made changes to its report published on August 11, 2015 as indicated below:
The headings on the financial statements have been corrected on pages 5, 6, and 7.

Beginning on page 22 are the supporting agreements and contracts the Issuer supporting its operations.
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1)

2)

3)

Name of the issuer
World Oil Group, Inc. a Florida Corporation

Address of the issuer’s principal executive offices

Company Headquarters

609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105 Debary, FL 32713

Phone: (407) 777-9228

Fax: (888) 519-9001

Corporate Website: www.worldoilgroup.com

Investor Relations: Company

Address: 609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105 Debary, FL 32713
Telephone: 407-777-9228

Email: info@worldoilgroup.com

Security Information
Common Stock

Par value: $0.0001
CUSIP No.: 98161E108
Trading Symbol: WOGI

Period ending: March 31, 2015

Common Stock: 500,000,000 Shares Authorized
Common Stock: 290,262,060 Shares Outstanding
Common Stock: 69 Shareholders of Record
Number of beneficial shareholders: 2

Freely tradable shares (public float): 101,442,835

Period ending: March 31, 2015

Common Stock: 500,000,000 Shares Authorized
Common Stock: 263,262,060 Shares Outstanding
Common Stock: 69 Shareholders of Record
Number of beneficial shareholders: 2

Freely tradable shares (public float): 74,442,835

Transfer Agent
Broadridge, Inc.

1717 Arch Street

Suite 1300
Philadelphia, PA, 19103
610-649-7300
www.Broadridge.com

Broadridge, Inc. is appropriately registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission

under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,

List any restrictions on the transfer of security: None

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: None


http://www.worldoilgroup.com/
mailto:info@worldoilgroup.com

4)

5)

List any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization
either currently anticipated or that occurred within the past 12 months: In August the Issuer acquired
100% of EPA Petroleum, Inc., in a share exchange and divested itself of its wholly owned subsidiary
Cyber-Thingy, Inc.

Issuance History

On October 18, 2012 Company created Dynasty Holdings, LLC as a wholly owned subsidiary and
moved all the assets and liabilities of the Company in to the subsidiary.

On November 9, 2012 the Company acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Cyber-
Thingy, Inc. in exchange for 100,000,000 shares of restricted Common stock.

On November 9, 2012 the Company elected Christopher Clarke to serve as the Company’s President and
Director.

On November 9, 2012 the Company received resignation letters from Anne Fleming, Pierce Fleming
and Mary Fleming from all positions held in the Company.

On November 9, 2012, the Company divested itself of Dynasty Holdings, LLC a wholly owned
subsidiary which the Company created and moved all the Assets and Liabilities of the Limousine
operation into its LLC subsidiary. 100% of the subsidiary was assigned to Anne and Pierce Fleming.

On August 28, 2014 the Company acquired 100% of EPA Petroleum, Inc. in exchange for 300 million
shares of the of the Company's restricted Common stock. Simultaneously the management of CYBK

resigned and Nathan Hall was elected as the sole Officer and Director. The Company divested itself of
the majority of Cyber-Thingy, Inc. n/k/a OHOF, Inc.

Financial Statements: Continued on the following page
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World Oil Group, Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash
Petty Cash

Total Cash

Wells Fargo
WF # 4477

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Prepayment of Office Rent - CC
XSKN Purchase

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Acquisitions
Furniture and Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment*

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
App/Software Development
Corp-Organizational Cost*
FanLine Equity Purchase
Kiosks
Website

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 15 Jun 30, 14

0.00 2,345.28
0.00 2,345.28
2,713.00 0.00
0.00 507.41
2,713.00 2,852.69
0.00 17,500.00
0.00 25,000.00
0.00 42,500.00
2,713.00 45,352.69
2,500,000.00 0.00
0.00 158.99
0.00 1,000.00
2,500,000.00 1,158.99
0.00 20,000.00
24,141.00 84,141.00
0.00 100,000.00
0.00 38,000.00
0.00 39,850.00
24,141.00 281,991.00
2,526,854.00 328,502.68
177,429.88 367,993.56
2,349,424.12 -39,490.88
2,526,854.00 328,502.68
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World Oil Group, Inc.

Profit & Loss
January through June 2015

Jan -Jun 15 Jan - Jun 14
Ordinary Income/Expense
Cost of Goods Sold
Fullfillment Center Exp. 0.00 1,500.00
Total COGS 0.00 1,500.00
Gross Profit 0.00 -1,500.00
Expense
Advertising and Promotion 0.00 27,000.00
Agents Fees 4,864.05 16,463.95
Automobile Expense
Gas 0.00 2,408.93
Total Automobile Expense 0.00 2,408.93
Bank Service Charges 29.00 1,231.50
Business Licenses and Permits 0.00 160.00
Consulting Fees 1,950.00 0.00
Dues and Subscriptions 2,100.00 0.00
General & Administration* 0.00 182.05
Meals and Entertainment 0.00 7,273.78
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 1,491.74
Office Supplies 0.00 931.19
Printing exp 0.00 100.88
Professional Fees
Accounting 0.00 5,875.00
Consulting 0.00 15,000.00
Legal 800.00 23,250.55
Professional Fees - Other 0.00 17,172.00
Total Professional Fees 800.00 61,297.55
Rent Expense 0.00 570.00
Saliva Test Products 0.00 7,170.00
Shipping & Delivery 0.00 254.40
Total Expense 9,743.05 126,535.97
Net Ordinary Income -9,743.05 -128,035.97
-9,743.05 -128,035.97
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World Oil Group, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows

January through June 2015

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
A/P*

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions

Net cash provided by Investing Activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Baron Capital
Addtional Paid-in-Capital*
Common Stock* (Shares)
Opening Balance Equity

Net cash provided by Financing Activities
Net cash increase for period

Cash at end of period

Jan - Jun 15

-9,743.05

199.49

-9,543.56

-2,500,000.00

-2,500,000.00

-135,743.44
111,000.00
37,000.00
2,500,000.00

2,512,256.56
2,713.00

2,713.00
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EPA Petroleum Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
SunTrust

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 15 Jun 30, 14
17,093.76 307,437.58
17,093.76 307,437.58
17,093.76 307,437.58
17,093.76 307,437.58

173,571.26 599,500.00

-156,477.50 -292,062.42
17,093.76 307,437.58
17,093.76 307,437.58
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EPA Petroleum Inc.

Profit & Loss
April through June 2015

Apr -Jun 15 Apr -Jun 14

Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense
Automobile Expense 297.32 0.00
Bank Service Charge 436.51 366.18
Consulting Fee 0.00 20,000.00
Drilling Fee 276,484.00 221,400.00
Entertianment 1,899.87 0.00
Internet 27.50 0.00
Investor Relations 4,000.00 0.00
Office Supplies 89.05 0.00
Online Marketing 499.00 0.00
Payroll Expenses 12,516.00 30,000.00
Press Release 1,466.81 0.00
Software 111.35 0.00
State filings fees 450.00 0.00
Travel & Ent 4,081.17 0.00
Total Expense 302,358.58 271,766.18
Net Ordinary Income -302,358.58 -271,766.18
Net Income -302,358.58 -271,766.18
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EPA Petroleum Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
January through June 2015

Jan - Jun 15

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -156,477.50
Net cash provided by Operating Activities -156,477.50
Net cash increase for period -156,477.50
Cash at beginning of period 173,571.26
Cash at end of period 17,093.76
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WORLD OIL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

NOTE 1 BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The condensed financial statements presented are those of World Oil Group, Inc., and Subsidiaries (the
“Company*). The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements have been prepared by the
Company pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Certain
information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted in
accordance with such rules and regulations. The information furnished in the interim condensed financial
statements, includes normal recurring adjustments and reflects all adjustments, which, in the opinion of
management, are necessary for a fair presentation of such financial statements. Although management believes
the disclosures and information presented are adequate to make the information not misleading, it is suggested
that these interim condensed financial statements be read in conjunction with the Company’s most recent
audited financial statements.

NOTE 2 NOTES PAYABLE

In November, 2012 Cyber-Thingy, Inc. entered into a consulting agreement agreeing to pay a third party for its
services. The Company has executed Amendments to this Agreement and records a liability of $330,000 in
debt. In October 2013, the Company agreed to allow for a conversion feature for the debt. In November2013,
the Company received notice from the consultant of its intention of converting the debt to equity. The principal
balance of the Note as of June 30, 2015 is $134,000 plus accrued interest through November 6, 2014, the Note
no longer accrues interest.

NOTE 3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In January, 2015 Nathan Hall our CEO return 150 million shares of Common stock back to the Company he
was issued in August of 2014 as part of the merger agreement. Mr. Hall has executed a work performance
agreement with the Company and if certain benchmarks are met, he can earn back up to 150 million shares of
Common stock. As of March 31, 2015, Mr. Hall has decided to cancel the work performance agreement and
forgo the extra 150 million shares he returned.

On April 14, 2015 the Company entered in to an Asset Purchase Agreement with Environmental Protection
Associates, Inc. and its branded product lines. The purchase will add an asset valued at $1,500,000 which will
be booked for the second quarter. The Company agreed to issue 125 million shares of Common stock in
exchange for the asset upon delivery of all supporting information needed to audit the asset. Our CEO Mr. Hall
is also the majority shareholder of Environmental Protection Associates, Inc.

On April 14, 2015 the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement with EOR360, Inc., to purchase
their interest in EOR360-Egypt, LLC, which has operations in Egypt. The EOR360-Egypt in Cairo has been
funded with over $1,000,000 and is headed up by local partner Mr. Abdul Rahman Seoudy and Retired General
Mr. Ahmed Rahman. EOR360-Egypt in Cairo is registered with The Egyptian General Petroleum Corporation
(EGPC- is a national oil company of Egypt) (Arabic: \d@&'du=ad'¢es ks sJ). WOGI has agreed to issue
100,000,000 million shares of its common stock upon delivery of all supporting information needed to audit the
asset. Our CEO Mr. Hall is also the majority shareholder of EOR360, Inc.
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WORLD OIL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

NOTE 4 COMMON STOCK AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

On August 28, 2014 the Company issued 300,000,000 shares of its common stock to Nathan Hall in a shares
exchange agreement to purchase 100% of EPA Petroleum, Inc.

On October 13, 2014 the Company issued 15,000,000 shares of its common stock to Baron Capital in exchange
for a reduction of $15,000 of its principal and an agreement to freeze the interest from accruing for 6 months
from November 6, 2014.

On December 5, 2014 the Company issued 500,000 shares of its restricted common stock to Integrative
Business Alliance, LLC in exchange for a 6 month Invertors Relations Agreement. The Company cancelled the
agreement in January and is seeking the return of all 500,000 shares issued. The Company entered into this
agreement based on the introduction and advice of its former consultant Chris Clarke

On December 5, 2014 the Company issued 5,000,000 shares of its common stock to Zachary R. Logan in
exchange for the cancelation of $33,000 debt. The Company’s original Note holder assigned a portion of its
debt to Zachary R. Logan in exchange for a 4 month Invertors Relations program. This agreement was
cancelled in January for lack of performance and both the Company and the Note holder are seeking the return
of all 5 million shares. The Company and Note holder entered into this agreement based on the introduction
and advice of the Issuers former consultant Chris Clarke.

On March 3, 2015 the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of its common stock to Baron Capital in exchange for
a reduction of $40,000 from principal its Convertible Note.

On April23, 2015 the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of its common stock to Baron Capital in exchange for
a reduction of $40,000 from principal its Convertible Note.

On May26, 2015 the Company issued 17,000,000 shares of its common stock to Baron Capital in exchange for
a reduction of $68,000 from principal its Convertible Note.

NOTE 5 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

On August 28, 2014, the Company completed a reverse merger with EPA Petroleum naming Nathan Hall as the
new sole Officer and Director.

On August 28, 2014, Oren Manelis and Christopher J Clarke resigned as Officers and Directors of CYBK.

On August 28, 2014, Christopher J Clarke resigned as Officer in Cyber-Thingy, Inc. and Oren Manelis was
named as President and Director.

On August 28, 2014, the Company divested itself of the majority of Cyber-Thingy, Inc. and still owns

16,552,512 shares being set aside as a future dividend to CYBK shareholders after Cyber-Thingy files its paper
work with the SEC or obtains a CUSIP number.
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WORLD OIL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (continued)

On August 28, 2014, Oren Manelis executed a Securities Exchange Agreement to receive 100 million shares in
Cyber-Thingy, Inc.

On August 28, 2014, Christopher J Clarke agreed to cancel 65 million shares of CYBK in exchange for 13
million shares in Cyber-Thingy, Inc.

On August 28, 2014, the Company executed a three year consulting agreement with Christopher J Clarke.

On November 12, 2014 the Company filed with FINRA to change its name and obtain a new symbol, the name
and ticker change went into effect on December 10, 2014.

On December 5, 2014 the Company entered into a 6 month Invertors Relations Agreement with Integrative
Business Alliance, LLC.

On January 2, 2015 the Company’s President Nathan Hall elected to return 150 million shares of the
Company’s common stock back to the Company in exchange for a work performance agreement entitling Mr.
Hall to earn the 150 million shares if certain benchmarks are met.

On January 2, 2015 the Company notified Broadridge its transfer agent to place a hold on certificate from Chris
Clarke that was presented to have the restriction removed.

On January 2, 2015 the Company sent a letter to Chris Clarke informing him that his consulting agreement was
terminated and there would be no remuneration paid by the Company.

On January 9, 2015 the Company notified Integrative Business Alliance, LLC that the Investor Relations
Agreement was canceled for non-performance and demanded the return of the 500,000 shares of its restricted
common stock.

On January 21, 2015 the Company and Chris Clarke executed documents formally canceling his consulting
agreement with no money owed to him. The parties also executed a General Release and Hold Harmless
Agreement in exchange for the return of 31,300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The transfer
agent is holding 8 million shares and the Company is holding a certificate for 22 million shares, Mr. Clarke has
1.3 million tied up at the moment, but is working to return them to the Company. The shares will not be
released into the market and all the shares will be canceled.

On February 19, 2015 the Company entered into an Employment Agreement with Dr. J Samuel Armacanqui,
PhD for a term of 15 years effective August 1, 2015. Dr. Armacanqui will assume the role of Chief Operating
Officer.

On February 23, 2015 the Company announced WOGI would complete the exclusive International Distribution
and Marketing rights agreement with Environmental Protection Associates, Inc. for all products manufactured
by Environmental Protection Associates, Inc., by March 1, 2015. The transaction has expanded and will
include several entities thereby creating a larger deal then first anticipated, a closing is anticipated in the coming
weeks.
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WORLD OIL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

Note 5 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

On February 23, 2015 the Company entered into an agreement with Mohktar Ali EI Awani to become the
International Business Development Officer in Middle East North Africa (MENA).

On April 14, 2015 the Company entered in to an Asset Purchase Agreement with Environmental Protection
Associates, Inc. and its branded product lines. The purchase will add an asset valued at $1,500,000 which will
be booked for the second quarter. The Company agreed to issue 125 million shares of Common stock in
exchange for the asset upon delivery of all supporting information needed to audit the asset. Our CEO Mr. Hall
is also the majority shareholder of Environmental Protection Associates, Inc.

On April 14, 2015 the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement with EOR360, Inc., to purchase
their interest in EOR360-Egypt, LLC, which has operations in Egypt. The EOR360-Egypt in Cairo has been
funded with over $1,000,000 and is headed up by local partner Mr. Abdul Rahman Seoudy and Retired General
Mr. Ahmed Rahman. EOR360-Egypt in Cairo is registered with The Egyptian General Petroleum Corporation
(EGPC- is a national oil company of Egypt) (Arabic: \d@&'du=d'¢es ks sJ). WOGI has agreed to issue
100,000,000 million shares of its common stock upon delivery of all supporting information needed to audit the
asset. Our CEO Mr. Hall is also the majority shareholder of EOR360, Inc.

In April, 2015 the Company began fracking the first 5 wells, over the course of the next 8 weeks the Company
will have fracked all 5 wells and have installed 3 pump jacks of the wells 1, 2, and 3.

On May 19, 2015 the Company welcomed Mr. William A Stuebner to its Board of Advisors
In June of 2015 the Company retained Mr. Neil Parkin as an advisor.

On June 26, 2015 the Company announced it has made a change in shareholder communications with the hiring
of Grace Carlton as the new Communication’s Director.

Note 6 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On July 4, 2015 the Company hit oil on well number 2, this is the first of the 5 wells to come on to oil.

On July 14, 2015 the Company confirms its meeting with Petro Peru and high ranking officials which will be
attended by Mr. Nathan Hall and Dr. Samuel Armacanqui. The meeting will be to discuss certain oil
concessions which Dr. Armacanqui believes through the use of the EOR methods he can greatly increase the

flow rate of the well.

On July 16, 2015 The Company announced the creation of WOPEC World Oil Petroleum Education and
Certification. WPOEC is an online school an adjunct to the seminars taught by Dr. Armacanqui.

On July 20, 2015 the Company announced it was expanding upon a contract with AWAN International General
Trading, the current contract was acquired with the asset purchase from Environmental Protection Agency, Inc.
The Company is seeking to expand current operation with AWAN to include other services.

On July 24, 2015 the Company had it first tank full of Oil about 150 barrels picked up by Ergon.

8|Page



On July 29, 2015 the Company announced it was working with land owners up in PA where WOGI’s current
leases are located to develop 2,000 surrounding acres and drill and operate 1,000 wells.

August 1, 2015 the Company is pleased to announce Dr. Samuel Armacanqui has officially assumed his
position as COO of WOGI and has moved his family back to Lima, Peru.

August 10, 2015 the Company has called for its 3rd Oil pickup as the wells are producing more Oil every day.
Note 7 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.

On November 9, 2012 the Company divested itself of Dynasty Holdings, LLC which was the holding
company for all the Assets and Liabilities for Dynasty Limousine the former operating business. These
Financial statements reflect changes made after the removal of the assets and liabilities associated with this
business. The financial Statements have been prepared not including any revenue received by the former
business from October 1, 2012 through November 9, 2012. Once the audits have been completed the numbers
may reflect a minor change, but the stated liabilities of the Company shall remain the same.

On August 28, 2014, the Company divested itself of Cyber-Thingy, Inc. and still owns 16,552,512
shares, which had been set aside as a future dividend to CYBK shareholders after Cyber-Thingy files its paper
work with the SEC or obtains a CUSIP number. These Financial statements reflect changes made after the
removal of the assets and liabilities associated with this business.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have not been audited but have prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. World Qil Group, Inc. is in the process of having the past 2 years of financial statements
audited in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. As the auditors review the statements
from 12/31/13 and roll the financials forward there maybe additional changes to the report, which could cause
the Company to file an amended report.

6) Describe the Issuer’s Business, Products and Services

(A) The Issuer was organized under the laws of the State of Florida on 05/05/2005. (B) The issuer’s primary
and secondary SIC Codes; Primary SIC Code: 6726. (C) The issuer’s fiscal year end date; The Issuer’s fiscal
year end date is December 31. (D) Business of Issuer: The Issuer completed a shares exchange with EPA
Petroleum, Inc. and filed in November, 2014 to change the name and symbol to World Oil Group, Inc. (WOGI)
which went effective in December, 2014.

World Oil Group, Inc., (WOGI) is a petroleum company that focuses of 3 areas of the Petroleum industry 1) Oil
& Gas Exploration & Production, 2) Energy Trading and 3) Enhanced Oil Recovery (EOR) and Remediation.
WOGI is scaling up operations in the Middle East North Africa (MENA), Gulf States and Central/South
American regions in 2015. WOGI will keep its shareholders updated.

EPA Petroleum, Inc. (EPA) is a wholly owned subsidiary of World Oil Group, Inc. (WOGI) and currently
represents WOGI’s Exploration & Production. The Company is an independent producer of crude oil and
natural gas. EPA Petroleum is actively involved in drilling activities within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
using Xite Energy, Inc. as its subcontractor drilling partner.

World Oil Group, Inc. is now taking the path breaking challenge in Petroleum Engineering Education via
Petroleum Engineering Workshops and Conferences taught by Dr. Samuel Armacanqui who has over 20 years
field experience in MENA/Central/South American Oil Fields and plans to lead the world on its "Sustainable
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Oil & Gas Field Model™ implementing the concepts and related applications model in the Petroleum Industry.
WOGI is always seeking new opportunities in the petroleum industry and will look to develop economic growth
in the areas it works. As WOGI enters into a market, it will seek to help bring jobs within its foot print. World
Oil Group's vision is to grow exponentially with the Petroleum Industries using "The Sustainable Oil & Gas
Fields" concepts and applications for E&P & EOR, and Energy Trading in the USA and around the world.

In December of 2013 EPA signed an agreement to drill and service 10 wells for Benchmark Standard, LLC for
$1,250,000. WOGI shall receive a net revenue interest of 80% of the Oil production from the 10 wells and
initially collect $350 per month per well for monthly operations of the wells. EPA has drilled all 10 wells and
has begun fracking for oil on 5 of those wells in April 2015. WOGI has fracked the first 5 oil wells and wells 1,
2, and 3 are pumping with wells 2 & 3on Oil. Well 4 started pumping on August 3" and is anticipated to come
on Oil in 20-30 days, as of the filing of this report Ergon has picked up 3 truckloads of Oil at approximately 150
barrels each.

EPA Petroleum, Inc. markets these wells to institutional buyers and industry partners who pay EPA Petroleum,
Inc. on to drill and service the wells fora fee and revenue share. In exchange buyers are afforded the
opportunity to take advantage of generous tax advantages,while having a revenue producing wells for many
years. This is a mutual benefit for both EPA Petroleum, Inc. and the drilling client.

WOGI and its affiliates currently have the ability to drill up to another 90 wells on its current leases. WOGI has
developed relationships with local land/mineral owners securing an estimated additional 2,000 acres of oil
producing properties for additional development.

EPA entered into the agreement with Benchmark for a lower percentage to get in the game, now that WOGI has
proven it can design, develop, drill and produce Oil, all new well packages will come with a high back end
percentage for WOGI. WOGI will seek to develop and sell individual 5 and 10 well packages annually which
should produce annual revenue in excess of $1.2 million dollars.

In April of 2015 WOGI acquired the Assets of Environmental Protection Associates, Inc. who's products are the
World's Most Effective 100% H20 based Non Toxic, Non-Flammable, and Non-Carcinogen Environmentally
friendly products. Its products can be used in all phases of the Qil, Gas & Mining Industry and specifically in 5
major areas 1) Shoreline Clean Up for Hydrocarbon Spills, 2) Oil Sheen Removal in all Hydrocarbon Spills, 3)
Oil Tanks/Tankers (helps to reclaim Oil BS&W back into Re-sellable Crude, 4) Petroleum/Paraffin Removal
treatment for use in all phases of the oil industry. It will remove wax accumulation, targets paraffin and
asphaltenes accumulations, returns paraffin to the oil phase of the crude, kills' algae/mold all without lowering
the quality of the fuel, and 5) to eliminate the usage of toxic chemicals used in Gold Mining.

In April of 2015 WOGI acquired EOR360, Inc. in a Share Exchange EOR360 had acquired the MENA Middle
East North Africa marketing rights from EPAI and formed an alliance with EOR360-Egypt, LLC of Virginia,
which in turn open an office in Nasr City, Egypt named EOR360-Egypt to promote the EPA, Inc.'s products and
services. EOR360-Egypt, LLC of Virginia has been making strides by establishing a fully registered and
capitalized company registered with the Egyptian General Petroleum Corporation (EGPC). EOR360-Egypt is a
7 figure funded local Egyptian company headed by Egyptian Construction Tycoon and his longtime friend and
local partner, Mr. Abdul Rahman Seoudy and Retired General Mr. Ahmed Rahman.

WOGI-PERU
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Our CEO Mr. Nathan Hall and our COO Dr. Samuel Armacanqui will be meeting in Lima, Peru with Petro Peru
officials to discuss taking over an oil field that currently produces 3,000 bpd. Dr. Armacanqui's historical
performance leads him to believe the company will be able to bring this oil field from a 3000 bpd oil production
to a 20,000 bpd production range in 24 months. Historical performance of similar fields have shown to further
increases to 40,000 bpd production in an additional 24 months, utilizing EOR methods and protocols. WOGI's
team will also discuss all potential opportunities with its new remediation and EOR products. The meeting is
taking place the first week of September.

WOGI-OMAN

WOGI has not been able to set the meeting for Oman because of the holy month of Ramadan and Eid Mubarak,
but will seek to try to meet with Soltex, LLC officials towards the end of September to finalize negotiations.

WOGI LIBYA

Environmental Protection Associates, Inc. entered in an Agency Agreement with ALMAWRED to appoint and
authorize ALMAWRED as its Agent. The Agent shall be deemed its exclusive agent in connection with the
marketing of the Products and Services yet to identified for the Ministries/Projects.

WOGI-BAHRAIN

WOGI acquired a contract with Awan International General Trading, as part of its assets purchase agreement
with Environmental Protection Associates Inc. (EPAI), in April 2015. The current contract is for 99 years and
covers 11 countries with annual revenues estimated at $3,000,000, for the manufacturing of the AWAN PRA
Oil Field Products. WOGI is seeking to work with AWAN on EOR projects in the region without placing a
financial strain on the Company or to dilute the Company. WOGI will supply technical support while AWAN
supplies logistical support.

WOGI's CEO Nathan Hall spoke with AWAN's Sales & Marketing Director Mr. James Gard and Principal
Owner Mr. Nasir Awan today regarding the transfer of its existing 99 year contract as defined in agreement
"Indefinite Time Period" with Environmental Protection Associates, Inc. directly to World Oil Group, Inc. This
agreement is for the manufacturing of the AWAN PRA Qil Field Products. WOGI's CEO proposed to Mr.
Awan and Mr. Gard to further expand its relationship into Oil Field Services with the "Sustainable Oil and Gas
Field" model. All agreed to explore the opportunities.

AWAN had entered into a mutually exclusive relationship with Environmental Protection Associates, Inc. to
import and distribute all Environmental Protection Associates, Inc.'s products.

AWAN has identified numerous EOR opportunities in Indochina.
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AWAN has a strong business history in the import/export of commaodities throughout the GCC (Bahrain, Saudi
Arabia, Kuwait, Qatar and the United Arab Emirates) as well as Pakistan, China and Malaysia.

Mr. Hall and WOGI's incoming COO, Dr. Samuel Armacanqui will travel to Bahrain in the near future to
solidify the revised terms of the contract, and explore the identified areas.

WOGI BAHAMAS

Mr. Hall our CEO in the end of May spent several days in the Bahamas and met with President of the Grand
Bahama Port Authority, Limited, Mr. lan Rolle and Senior Business Development and Marketing Manager at
The Grand Bahama Port Authority, Limited, and Mr. Derek Newbold. During the meeting several business
opportunities where discussed including World Qil Professional Education & Certifications "WOPEC" an
online school which will act as adjunct to the seminars taught by Dr Samuel Armacanqui. The main purpose of
the meeting was to discuss WOGI building a micro refinery with the capabilities to produce 5,000 barrels a day
and scale production up to 25,000 barrels. The Bahamas has the 4th largest fuel storage capacity in the world
and only about 65% is currently being used. Having a refinery located in the Bahamas will be a strategic
location for the new Nicaraguan canal being built and for the Cruise ship industry and the Bahama Port
Authority has agreed to purchase 30% of the fuel being refined. WOGI has the support of the Port Authority to
move forward with the project and the Port will assist WOGI in any way it can to help bring jobs to the Island.
WOGI has already located a 5,000 barrel refinery turnkey out of the box including installation, once the refinery
is up and running the labor will shift to 75% Bahamians and 25% non Bahamians. To build the refinery WOGI
is currently working a with a JV partner who will put up the funds to purchase the refinery and its initial start up
costs.

7) Describe the Issuer’s Facilities
The Company maintains a corporate office at:
609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

8) Officers, Directors, and Control Persons-

Names of Officers, Directors, and Control Persons.

Nathan Hall

President, CEO and Chairman of the Board of Directors, Control Person
609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105

Debary, FL 32713

B. Legal/Disciplinary History. Please identify whether any of the foregoing persons have, in the last
five years, been the subject of:

1. A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding
(excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses); None

2. The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, by

a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or
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otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business, securities, commaodities, or
banking activities; None

3. Afinding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator
of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not
been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or None

4. The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred
suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business or securities
activities. None

C. Beneficial Shareholders.

Nathan Hall-120,000,000 shares of Common stock 41.3 percent
609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

Grace Carlton - 30,000,000 shares of Common stock 10.3 percent
609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

Third Party Providers

Legal Counsel-Securities -  The Company is currently seeking new counsel not associated with the
former company.

Accountant or Auditor

MaloneBailey, LLP

9801 Westheimer Rd., Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77042

Office: 713-343-4221

Fax: 713-343-3421
http://www.malonebailey.com/

Investor Relations

Chief Communications Officer

Grace Carlton

609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

Other Advisor:

Neil Parkin

609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

Board of Advisors

Bill Stuebner
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609 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd. Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

10)  Issuer Certification
Following Page
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I, Nathan Hall certify that:

1. | have reviewed this 2015QuarterlyDisclosure Statement for the period ending June 30, 2015 of
World Oil Group, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
disclosure statement; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or
incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this
disclosure statement.

August 14, 2015

[s/ Nathan Hall

Nathan Hall

World Oil Group, Inc.
CEO/President
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PURCHASE AGREEMENT
RE: Corse Lense Drilling Project

Gentlemen:

In connection with the sybscrntion of {Purch:m:r] tu a 100% Working Interest on an 75% net revenue
fnterest owned lease in the SeiabenaienmlF 4 s+#s. Corse Lease drilling prospect (Wells}, the
Purchaser is horehy furnishing Barrehmd el UroWdten-Ausasiatas, Inc. the information set forth below and
makes the representations and wmm.&ﬁt rth, ’n 0 ll'I-diEl[E whether the undersigned is a suitable
purchaser for the Working Interest Essrensais <L etates, Inc, specifically states that the
Purchaser is not an investor, but is an expennm:ad knnrwmdguablu pmnrn. nurpnm:m: 1% %i]mﬂmtg user or
other entity who will own 100% of the Working Interest in each Well and requests 38
Axsocrates—ine. and/or its aiﬁimh:s to drill and operate the Wells however must still qualify as an “accredited
investor” in order to -_. ok -._ﬁ ; s project. The Purchaser understands that the following information will
be relied upon by B -4 ) geq, Inc. to determine if the exemption from registration
provided by various states m:u! ti:u: Setuntm Act of 1933, s amended (the "Act"), and the Rules and Regulations
prormulgated thereunder will be available for the offering of the Working Interest

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREN WILL BE TREATED CONFIDENTIALLY, However,
the Purchaser ngrees that Environmental Protection Associates, Inc, may present this Agreement to such parties as
it deems spproprinte if called upon to establish that the offer and sale of the Wells was exemp! from registration
under the Act or meats the requirements applicable for the offering of the Wells,

1. Description of Proposal

Purchaser is acquiring via sublease, 10 locations on the lzase known as the Corse Lease located in

Cmnpluw Twp, Venango County, Pennsylvania. Esch location will have-n 100% Working Interest onan 75%
By S et uwned lease. Each location will have a well drilled o an estimated depth of 900 10 1,100 fi.
' - ectfon A intas, Inc. ay the trnkey drilling conhscior sall compe cuthuwuﬂswﬂhmu
nmmunnhlc time :Ib.-r [m}rmml in full by Purchaser, Thereaftor, Bavireemeilol Viotes siates, Inc. will
continue to drill Wells unti all the Wells drilled pursuant to this Project have h::n dnll:d nm:l campleted.
TPA Fdrddiom, Toe

Purchaser desires Bnvisommental Besection Ageociates, Inc. 1o act a5 the turnkey drilling contractor 2nd to
et as the Operator for all of the Wells drilled pursuant to this agreement, Purchaser has been provided with all
geological andfor engincering infonmation about the Project that he desires to review and has been given the
upportunity to engage his own techniczl essistance in evaluating the propuosal.

The Purchaser hereby represents, wamants, covepants and agrees as follows:

(a) The Purchaser has been fumished and has carefully reviewed and understands the Participation and
Operating Agreement and this Subscriplion Agreement;
L:-

mfummuﬁn wilh mpact 1o BT T wies, Inc.'s proposed operations on the
Progpect and its Participation and mehng Ayccmr:ut :hut the Purchaser deemed necessary to evaluate
the merits and risks of an invesyment in t‘tm Pruapmt to the extent such information as possessed by or
could be acquired by Eb A= = ates, Inc. without unreasonable effort or expense.;

(£) The Purchaser is acquinng the Working Interest for hig'her or Its own account for investment and not with
a view to the regale or distribution of the Waorking Interest or any imterest therein;

(d) The Purchaser Is aware of and will abide by the restrictions on transfer of the Working Interest contained
In this Subscription Agreement and the Participation and Operating Agreement, as well as those imposed
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(¢)

(0

by applicable federal and state securities laws;
The Purchaser, in cvaluating the merits of an investment in the Working Interest, has relied on the advice
of histher or its own personal tax, legal counssl, or geologist and represents that he/she or it does not
require the advice-of such counsel for oses of making this armngement;
Purchaser acknowledges that E;%mﬂfﬂmwmm Inc. will make 2 profit on the tumbkey
i which pro f v;mﬁ br: mb‘sbuntml depending on the nctual costs, which are ultinmtely

: el it Jm. or its affi]mtu- in connection with drilling and

o iy i i wmu*: subcontractors af its
 Qyvney L wrime, Purchaser

also acknowledges thal FElrnments P LT W utheﬂpemarmlichurgam
operaling fee for each Well pu:smt lu tl:u: Pam::panm m:l Operating Agrecment;

completing the W:Il.-. Tre otk S
discretion, including those o

(g) Investment in the Working Intcrest is speculative and involves a high degree of risk, including the risk

thut the Prospects will be one or more dry holes and all of the Purchaser's investment will be lost in one or

more of the wells. The project wells, though productive, may not produce enough oil-and gas to pay back
Purchader’s investment or provide s reasonable return;

(h) As an Purcheser of a Working Interest, the Purchaser will have unlimited lisbility for any operalions on

i)

(1)}

(k)

the Progpect;

The Purchaser understands that if the Prospect is successful that he/she or it will have no first right of
refusal to participate in subssquent drilling operations or drilling to deeper horizons;

The Purchaser understands that the operations of the Prospect are subject fo a Participation and Operating
Agreement that designates Environmental Protection Associates, Inc. or its affiliates as the Operator and

that Purchaser will not have any right of approval with respest to any operating procedures or subsequent
operations; and

The Working [nterest has not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933 in reliance upon an
mmpﬂnnthcmﬁ‘nm. The Purchaser undevstands that the Working Inferest must be held indefinitely
unless the iy u,-..u: . pgea it mgaauml undler the Act or an exemption from registration is

- e Lo Ssesiates; Inc, 15 under no obligation (o regisler the Working
Interest on bchnlfufthc undcrmgm:d or to nssist him/her or it in complying with any exemption from
registration. This Subscription Agreement is the only evidence of Purchase and ownership of the Working
Interest, other than the Participation and Operating Agreement and, if requested, sm assignmen! of the
Working luterest and its transfer 1s subject to the following legend:

"The Weorking Interest represented by this Subseription Agreement has not been registered under the Securities
Act of 1933. These Interests have been acquired for mvestment and not with s view to the diziribution or resale
and oy not be sold, morigaged, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise transferred without sn option of counsel

acceptable to Ine. that registration is not required under the Securities Act
of 1933 EFR O e

LU}
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ACCREDITED INVESTORS: The following questions arc related 1o o determination as to whaether or not the
Purchaser is an "Aceredited Investor” as defined by Regulation 2. # you mmswer “yex to any of the following

questions, execution off this Subscription Agrecinent constitutes i ropresentation and warranty thal you are an
Accredited Investor '

(1) Does Purchaser's individual net worth, or joint net worth with spouse, exceed $1,000,000 (exclusive of
the value of the Purchaser’s primury residence) ut the tme of purchase?

Yos No| |

(1) Hax Purchuxers individual adjusted gross meome in ench of the two most recent years excesded 5200,000

tor $300,000 of joint income with spouse) and do vou reazonably expect an income cqual 1o or I oxcess
of such amount 1n the current year?

ves b No| ]

FencHmANK TA#lans Lic

Sign:_gfme} M " Al A A (ae

Print: iy fAdd pArS e [2=—tt-13

Sign: =

Print =
TURNKEY DRILLING PAYMENT: 1005, Working [nterest In 10 Wells

5 1,.250800  Amount Enclosad
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TYPE OF OWNERSHIP.

(Check Cnly One Ling)
Carpartion = Partiiershup
E Limited Linbihty Company (P A) Analividual
Trust __ Community
Joimnt Tepants with nght of survivor® _hher:
REGISTRATION,

Numes in which Warking Interests are 10 be assigned.

EEve Hmb e T MO RD Ll &

35 & Coffpcafren oy

Address

B Hernbun uA i 2e/? @

City State Zip
REGISTERED PURCHASERS:

FeMcHMIRE Trpysars it

Social Security or (1 Name. phodaty ek L ] PRy gy o 55/ Tax 1
Tax 1D, Number .

{ 2 Name: S8 Tax 1DF:

REGISTERED (LEGAL) PURCHASERS

g‘fﬂ"‘i‘

Dareof Execution,  PEE. 11 , 2013
Place of Execution o Hetefon va
City State
jﬁ Py I i A A
) M ” rAmd len Heey S8 AW
Signature
Signature

SUBSCRIPTION APPLICATION ACCEPTED FOR

EPh Mimeovor e EIN | Ho- 436203
M_f}hu; e — .'a,lu%aoﬂ—
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NOTICE TO PURCHASER: the Interests purchased herehy huve not been registered under the Secirities Actof
1933 (the "Act™), The Intereats are being s0ld pursuant to an excmption provided by the Act and rules and
regulations promuigated thereunder. No resale, trunsles, pledge or hypathecation of the Inlerests himy occur excepl
pursunnl to an effective registration statement under the Act or an opinion of counsel accepted to Environmetital
Protection Associates, Tnc. that such registration 8 ool required.

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into ot (he dale specified on the Subscription Agreement by and between
Environmentsl Protection Assuciates, Ine. (hereinafter "Operator” ) and Huﬂhaw'i:_::ul aceepled by Operator,
T A fIRseAAD, LiE
WITNESSETH: 2k i‘:::;::f_ﬂ P
WHEREAS—ErTT TS ot b s e .
lwitsres—as-deserrhed-bot W 0T thrFroess:

WHEREAS, Operator, a5 Project Manager proposes W drill wells in Venango County, Pennsylvimaa (the
"Project Wells") for oll and gas on portions of the property hercinabove desenbed (the "Praject”). and

WHEREAS, Purchaser desires to obtain o 100% working interest on an 73% net revenue mfterest owned

{ease i the Project Wells only and to engage Operator to drill, complete, and operate the Project Wells pursuant
to the terms of this Agreement and the Subscription Agreement:

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which being herehy soknowledied, it i5 agreed between the

partics ax follows:

1, Project Wells: Operator shall spectfy the Project Wellx 1o be drilled in the Project. It is understood and

ugreed, however, that subsequent events may necessitate the substitution of an ghemate well tor any one
ol the Project Wells

2. Dritling and Completion: Opetator agrees to obtun the dnlling permmits for the Praject Well sites and
make best efforts 1o physically prepare the locutdons for drilling, commencing the imitial well by February
28, 2014, The Project Wells will be drilted and completed on o fixed cost (wurnkey) basis by payment by
Purchaser to Environmental Protechion Assoctates, Ine of $1.250000 tor 10 wells,

Having thuz commenced operations tor the drilling of the Projeet Wells: Operator agrees 1o prosecute the same
with dug diligence until snid Project Wells shall have been drilled 10 a depth sufTicient 1o test und complete the
Red Valley & Venungo 2nd a3 primury zones and test for and poteatially complete the Venango 3ed. It as
anticipated that each well will be completed in the Red Valley und Venango 2nd. Completion of the Venangs 3rd
will be on 1 cuse by cuse basis and will likely only receive one noteh if completed. IF in Operator’s opumon, it is
determined that » Project Well will not produce oil in paying quantities trom any of the zanes, then it will cause
the plugging und abandonment of such Praject Well, and establish i credit o $32,000 for that well.

3. Tax Considemtions for IDC Deductions: Benefits uf the deductions for IDC's which Environmental
Protection Associntes, Inc. anticipates may comstitute up to approxtmately 80%% of the expanded capital
contributions to project, may not be avarlable to the Purchaser in 2013 in whole or part. In general, the
Purchaser may not claim o deduction for any Hem until “economic performance” has pecurred. In case of
IDC's economic performance mmy be deemesd ordinarily not 1o occur until the well is dritled to o depth of
at least 100 feet, However, the IRC does provide an exception with respect 1wy Hem where econonic
performance occurs within 90 days ofter the close of taxable year and, for this purpose only, provides that
econonsc performance should be deemed ax huving ovourred when drilling of the well was commenced
or Spudded. Environmental Protection Associales, lnc. anliciputes getting all welly completadd m o fui
timeframe that would make the deduction available in 2003 if fully Tundoed by-NevemtrridZeh V-3
Howaever, other outside influences may prevent the wells from bemng drilled during the estimated time
period. This includes but not limited to potential delays ltom the Pemmsylvanin DEP issuing the dolling
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permits, delays from other government agencics such ax the DCNR ar EPA, natural disasters, restrictiond
from local municipalitics related to road use limitations and other unknown factors.

4, Assignment of Waerking Intergst, In consideration of the undertaking of Environmental Protection
Associates, Inc., which shall act as Project Manager and Operator with respect to the Project Wells, the
Purchaser shall pay to Operator simultansously with (he execution of this Agreement the sum shown on
the Subseription Agreement gs the Purchaser's agreed-upon, fully paid tarnkey drilling cost of the
intangible & \unmble drilling, development end completion costs of the Project Wells (it being
understood that such payment is required (o be made with the subscription). Upon request by Purchaser,
Operator agrees to asaign to the Purchaser his/her or its 100% interest of the share of the leasehold
working interest through the Red Valley, Venango 2™ ynd/or Venango 3rd geologic formations, it being
understood that the leasehold interest involved herein is subjeet to the mineral owner's and leaseholder's
royalty interests in the amount of 20% and overriding royalty interest retained by Operator in the amount
of 5%. Assignment 1o purchaser shall be in proper form for recording purposes at Purchaser's request. If
the Purchaser does not request such assignment, the Purchaser shall nonetheless be the owner of such

interest and Environmental Protection Associates, inc. shall continue to hold legal title thereto 25 nomines
for the Purchaser.

5, Limitation on Tranafer. The working interests may not be sold, transferred, pledged or hypothecated
without an effective registration under the Act and applicable state sccuritics laws, or an opinion of
counsel acceptable to Operator that an exemption from such registration requirement is available.
Operator has caused a restriction svidencing this requirement to be placed on the Subscription Agresment
and on this Participation Agreement. In the event that any sale, uansfer, pledge or hypothecation of
Purchaser’s Interest is contemplated, the Purchaser agrees ta notify Operator in writing and 1o specity the
price and terms of such sale, transfer, pledge or hypothecation. Operator shall have fifieen (15) days after
receipt of such notice to elect in writing to purchase such Interest or Interests pursuant o the same price
and terms. As to the Interests of Purchaser, who requests an assignment pursuant to Section 3 above, this
limitation shall be noted on the assignment form.

6, Plugging and Abandoning a Protect Well. In the event Operator determines that a completion attempt is
not warranted at casing point on any Project Well, the Project Well will be plugged and sbandoned.

7. Operating Project Wells. For as long as Environmental Prolection Associates, Ine. is the Operator, subject
to termination rights set forth below, the full right of operation and supervision of any such producing
Project Well is reserved to Operator under the terms of this operating agreement, Operator shall be paid
an initial monthly operating fee per well of $350 per month (based an 100% working interest) during
flush production period (1-6 months 25 determined by Environmental Protection Associates, Ine.) and
$250 per month thereafter. Environmental Protection Assoctates, Inc. shall be reimbursed from monthly
production for all direct expenses such as brine dispossl, electric, fiuel and oil to operate pump jacks und
any repairs to wells, pipelines or tanks and will be taken directly from well production revenue, If well
production is insufficient to cover operations and/or direct expenses, Purchaser’s shall none the less be
responsible for those costs,

To the extent that Operator 15 authorized to sell Purchaser's share of ray il produced or saved
from the Project Wells, such authority shall be revocable at any time and shall be only for such reasonable
periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the circumstances, As (o
natural gas, Operatar shall be authorized to enter into the best available sales sgreement, in the opinion of
Operator, it being recognized that such W‘Mjﬁ excess of ane (1) year.

The Purchaser hereby appoints Operator to act as his/her or its agent for the collection of
proceeds from the sale of oil and gas from the Project Wells, to deduct operating expenses therefrom and
to pay the balance thereof to the Purchaser monthly, quarterly or annually (as the Project Wells decline in
production) after receipt of the proceeds from the sale of oil or gas from the purchaser thereof. Operator
hereby ngrees to serve as such agent for a period of one (1) year from the date of first funds, said
agreement to be sutamatically renewable thereafter for successive one-year periocs unless wrilten notice
to the contrary is given by sither party within thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary date hereof,
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m Inc. may be removed as Operitor, or may resign with ninety (90)<days

notice to the other party

¥, Nota Partnership: In the development und operations of the land herein descnbed, it understood that no
liability shall attach to the Purchaser except for hixher proporiionate share of the expenditures and cosix
required under this Agreement and that the liability of the parties hereto shall be several and not joint, and
in no event shall this Agreement be imterpreted o constiued as o partnership agreement {of nny purposc.

9, Fedeml Income Tux: Fach party hereby elects 1o be excluded from the application of all of the provisions
of Sub-Chapter "K" of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, us permitted and authorized by Section 761 of
the Code and the Regulations promulgated thereunder Operator s suthorized and directed to execule on

hehall of each party affected such evidence of this clection as may be required by the Intenmal Revenue
Service,

10. Amendment: No change, moditication, or aberation of this Agreement whall be valid unless if 15 in
writing, signed by the partics hereto and no course of deahing berween the parties shall be construed to
alter the terms hereof. 1f this Agreement (or any agrecment, sssigniment or contract connected with this
Agreement by reference) is executed in counterparts, sny executed copy thereol shall be deemed an
eriginal for any and all purposes. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of
Pennsylvania and shall be subject to all valid and applicable state and federul laws, rules, regulations and
orders and the operations conducted hercunder shall be pertformed in accordance with such rules,
regulations and orders.

11. Miscellaneous. The terms. covenanis und vonditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon und shall
inure 1o the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, devisees and
successors ind assigns; and said terma. covenams and conditions shall be covennnts running with the land
and leasehold estate hereby covered and with each iransfer or sssignment of smd land or leaschold extate.
This agreement may be sigiied in counterparts.

i
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the pirtiex huve executed this Agreement thix (! day of _PECEaPir 2014

Purchaser: .
. EE!“"‘”"“ £ rmm0A R0 74

§4 captEAfIErD LN
Hahdten, yd Yerte

By: ﬁfm*—-h ,/{/'(-’(- AL AGEA
Print, _ Ha~y CALAH  mArde~a

Ll “F J lﬁ.—tN-

2578 Enterprise Rd., Ste 141
Orange City, FL 32763

o A AY Bordinl

Nathan 1all

Inc,
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“ EPA Petroleum, Inc.
o z 2578 Enterprise Rd., Ste 141
I, sty & Orange City, FL 32763
“ eraiic0® _ Phone: 407-687-6742

Drilling Contract

‘This agreement enicred into this 9th day of December, 2013, by and between Benchmark Standard, 1.L.C a Pennsylvania

Limited Liability Company EIN; 464265920 with an office localed at 356 Copperfield Lo, Herndon, VA 20170 @ent
hereinafler referred to as “Buyer” and EPA Petroleum, Inc. at 2378 Enterprise R, Ste 141, Omnge City, FL 32763, Y{—~408630
hereinafier known a3 Operator. Operator has agreed to drill for Buyer, oil wells on the lease knpwn s the Corse Lease,

Saich wells to be drilied at the location known as the Carse Lease, approximately 257 acres, located on Mcl'ate Road,
Complanter Twp, Venango County PA snd known as the Corse P1-1 thru 10, Buyer will receive a 75% net reveave
working interest for each well completed, To effectuate the terms of this Agreement the parties have agreed as follows:

(iperator shall commence operations fo dnll the above stated welld as soon s equipment is available, by the Alr Rotary
method in a skillful and workmanlike manner in accordance with accepted vil Geld practices to & maximum depth of
1,100 feet. Total fixed turn-key cost per well will be $125,000 with a total project cost £ $1,250,000, The total cost of the
projuct will be divided into 3 phuses. The frst phuse in the amount of $220,500 is due on or before December 26, 2013,
Once s phase is complete, Operator shall notify Buyer and Buyer must fund the next phase within 30 days of receipt of
notification. Buyer can extend the 34 day deadline by an additional 60 days at & cost of 5% of the cost of unfunded portion
of the next phase. Should Buyer not fund any one of the phages within the rotal 90 day limit, the project will be considered
shandoned und sny work already done and materials purchased up to that point shall revert to Operator, Phases are as
follows:

1. $220,500 1o cover xurveys, pormit coats, xilt fencing, lease road construction, pipelines and electrical lines and
construct all 10 locations 10 make them “pad ready™.

)

$271,400 to dnll, ser eaxing, coment easing and log each well. Onee the logs are completad, a copy will be
forwarded to BUYER for review, Once received BUYER must decide within 15 dayy to cither complete the well
or plug it. If plugging is chosen, BUYER must pay the cost of plugzing 1n the amount of 35,500 per-well being
plugged.

3, $758,100 to correlate, notch, frac, and install production material such s pump-jack, motor, electrical box, ull
fittings.

Drillmg such wells to the required depth, include but are not necessirily limited to, the following:

(Opematar will employ the services of other subOperators to perform alf drilling and mest of the completion work. The
parties hereto recognize and agree that Operator ix, and shall be at all times, an indepondent Operator in carrying out its
dutics and obligations hereunder,

Operator shall provide the following services through the completion of the wells:

AL All Iabor and equipment to bring the project wells into produetion.

Drilling Services with and air rotary rig

Building of all roads and locations including, pipelines, wasts water pits and reclatming property when the
wella is complete and put into production.

Construct tank battery including excavanion, tank setup, oil and gas separators and plumbing.

All labor, materials, supplies, and services; necessary for the drilling and completion of the wells.
Completion services includmg hydrofrac and service nig services.

Water dalivery, storage and removal. Brine removal after well completion will be part of operution costs
paynbie by Buyer and collected directly from well preduction procesds.

H. Opemior shall complete DEP completion records to be subnmnitted by Buyer 1o the PA DEP.
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L Drillig permiil including any bonding requirements.

Risks: Operitor may encoutiter natural huzareds, such os unusual of unexpectad (ummations or prosures. sduwese weather
conditions or othier unforeseen haeards or conditions which could subsiantially delay, hinder and'or increane the time to
drill and complete the project wells. The exploration and drilling of the project wells is subsect to many hazsrds. These
hazards mehude, witheu Hmitaion, explosons, blowsouts, reservorr damasge, loa of wells control, creating fires and
damage 1o the environmeni and other ximilar force mageure events. [n addition, the exploration of oil and gas 15 subjest 1o
weanonal nekx cauxed by adversa wenther conditions such as snew, rain, looding and high winds. These huzards and risks
could cause the delay or suspension ol operations. Delays due to imerlerence trom govermuenl gencies sudh is the PA
DEP, DNCR, Fish & Boat, Water Quulity, Envirommentalists, Local Municipalities und/'or government lepreseniatives,
Fox Denefits For this project although funded 1o 200 3anay nol be available in whole or jo part due to Oiese sisks,

Abandonment by Operator: Should Operator abandon the project withou cause, Operator will forfen any unused lunds
ter that point and release Huyer (fom this contract plus ¥ of the funds already spent. Operator will then assign the
locations covered under this coniract 1o Buyer as agreed. Abandonment shall be defined as notice ln writing from
Operator to Buyer of ahandonment or Operator cessation of all activitles tor a pertod longer thay 90 days without cause
imcludmy but not limited 1o examples i “Risks shove

Pe it hereby agreed thai il there is any question not expressly sddresses in this document the current version of the
LADC, Footage Drilling Coniract chall cerve as the detenmination documen

This agreement is bindmg upon heirs, admiistrators, dsshins, and executors ol the panies hers o
Two Witnesses each:

Benchmark Standard, LLC
356 Copperfield Ln, Herndon, VA 20170

By: ﬂnﬂé M 4 MawAGEn

Print Hugev Salah
-l
Signed and agreed thls | / Dy of fe e 200 % in f‘.‘-atﬂ‘ﬂ!"d VA

Itn Presmdent. AnAN Al

=i Bddevmne

: Ine.

25748 Entetprise Rd., Ste 141

Orange City, FL 32763

407-687-6742 |

By: AL g_‘:}' -
Pronu: Nathan Hall

Its: Presiden

Signed and agreed this 1 Dy of hb-". 2013 by Omonge Oy, F




m Xite F.IlL'fE.y. Ink'..
- 98008 McKnight Rd. Suite 215
Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Phone: (412) 491-6060
Fax: B66-279-7532

Corse Phased Service Contract

This agreement entered into this Sth day of December, 2013, by and between EPA Petroleum; Inc. at 2578 Enterprise Rd.,
Ste 141, Orange City, FL 32763, hereinafler referred to ax “Operator™ and Xite Energy, Inc, at 98008 McKnight Road,
Suite 215 Pimsburgh, PA 15237 hercinafter known as "Contractor”™. Contractor has agreed to drill for Operator, oil wells
on the leuse known as the Corse Lease.

Said wells 1o be drilled at the location known as the Corse Lease, approximately 257 sores, located on MeF ate Road.
Complanter Twp. Venango County PA and known as the Corse P1-1 thru 10, Operator will receive an 80% net revenue
working intevest for each well completed. To effectuate the terms of this Agreement the parties have agreed as follows:

Operntor shall fund the first phase by December 31, 2013, Contractor shall commence operations of the above stated wells
s s0on ax cquipment is available, by the Air Rotary method in a skillful and workmanlike manner in accordance with
aceepted oil field practices to o maximum depth of 1100 feet. Project will be divided into 3 phases as follows:

I, Phase |Site prepasation; Suryey lease. obtain permits, st fencing. lease road construetion, pipelines and electrical
lines and construct all 10 locations to make them “pad ready™,

Id

Phase 2 Drilling: Drill all wells, set casing. cement casing and log gach well. Once the logs are completed, 3 copy
will be forwarded to OPERATOR for review, Once received OPERATOR must decide within |5 days to either
complete the well or plug e If plugging is chosen, OPERATOR must pay the cost of plugging in the amount of
$5.500 per well being plugged.

3. Phase 3 Completion: Correlate, notch, hydrofrac, and insiall production material such as pump-jack. motor,
electrical box, all fittings.

Drrilling such wells to the required depth, include but are not niecessarily limited 10, the following:

Contractor will employ the services of other subcontractors to perform all drilling and most of the completion work. The
partics hereto recognize and agree that Contractor i, and shall be ot all times, un independent Contractor in carrying o
its duties and obligations hereunder.

Contractor shall provide the following services through the completion of the wells:

A All labor and equipment to bring the project wells into production,

B. Drilling Services with ind air rotary rig

C. Building of all roads and locations including, pipelines, waste water pits and reclaiming property when the
wells is complete and put into production,

b Consiruct tank battery including excavation, tank setup, oil and gas separators and plumbing.

E.  All labor, materials, supplics, and services, necessary for the drilling and commpletion of the wells,

F. Completion services including hvdrofroo and service rig services.

G. Water delivery, storage and removal, Brine removal afler well eompletion will be pant of operation costs

payable by Operator and collected divectly from well production proceeds.
H. Contractor shall complete DEP completion records to be submitted by Operator to the PA DEP,
Operator shall provide:

A. Drilling permit including any bonding requirements, For this project, Xite Energy will provide the initial
permil. Onee complete Operator will have the option of transfeming the wells lato thelr own name and bond at

;% their expense, MM



Risks: Contractor may encounter natural hazards, such us unusual or unexpected formations or pressures, adverse weather
conditions or other unforeseen hazards or conditions which could substantisll v delay, hinder and/or increase the time to
drill and complete the project wells, The exploration and drilling of the project wells Is subject o many hazards. These
hazards include, without limitation. explosions; blow-outs, reservoir damage, loss of wells control, creating fires and
damage to the environment and other similar force majeure events, In addition, the exploration of ofl and gas is subject to
seasonal risks caused by adverse weather conditions such us snow, rain, flooding and high winds. These hazards and risks
could cause the delay or suspension of operations. Delays due to interference from government sgencies such as the PA
DEP. DNCR, Fish & Boat, Water Qualty, Environmentalists, Local Municipalities and/or gavernment representatives.
Tax benefits for this project although funded in 2013 may not be available in whole or in part due to these risks,

Abandonment by Contractor: Should Contractor ahandon the project without cause, Contrctor will forfeit any unused
funds 1o that point and release Operator from this contract plus 9% of the funds already spent, Contractor will then assign
the locations covered under this contruct to Operator as agreed. Abandonment shall be defined as notice in writing from
Contractor to Operator of abandonment or Contractor cessation of all activities for o period longer than 90 davs without
cause including but not limited to examples in “Risks™ above. '

Be it hereby agreed that if there is any question not expressly uddresses in this document the current version of the
LA.D.C. Footage Drilling Contract shall serve ns the determinstion document.

This agreement is binding upon heirs. adminixtrators, assigns, and executors of the parties here to,
Two Witnesses each:

EPA Petrolesm, Ing,

2578 Enterprise Rd., Ste 141

Orange City, FL 32763
A07-687-6742

v dlle Bl

Print: Nathan Hall
lis; President

Signed and agreed this F Day ul‘&dﬂl‘&-_- , 2013 iﬂi%%i:;.  FL

Xite Energy. Inc., Inc.
98008 McKnight Road, Suite 215
Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Prmt: Jon V. Malis
Its: President
Signed and agreed this _ Sth Pay 0t _December 2015 in__ Pittsburgh . PA
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Environmental Protection Associates

DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT

THIS hmhnﬂ:mwhdmﬂu.byMWWMEMnMImmm
prmwlpluuihﬁmwmr.nmmmmny.n{m-cmmmnwmmﬁmmm
'l'rlﬂnl“‘u.,'i'l.uﬂRuhlth.Bdukg?..ﬂ.MW.WMM.M!H.WHMnm-

geh i omg
i"

Trag caand®

mﬂw
.MHmhﬂmdhmlmwmuthﬂﬂm.kuwﬁﬂmm:

ARTICLE |
APPOINTMENT OF DISTRIBUTORSHIP

i, Distribution Right. memmmmdymﬁmmﬂumm:dmm@h
rlnmw:ﬂﬂnquipnmﬁmdwudﬂw Cmpuﬂlf{"!‘mdmu"}ﬂmdinttnmmcwm “Price List"
(Exhibit “A" amached hereto). Th&:ﬂnﬁhuﬂnnﬂﬂttihul!h:ilmhﬂdtanWMhnw;ﬁmﬁ
mmmwﬂmlymmmm'smﬁinm;no;uphln:mumﬂ:rﬂlinﬂdﬂbit“ﬂ“
attached hereto, The Distributor has the anthority To dnllgnnc“#.uﬂ'rwiﬂd A,Ilntl“h:iuspiciﬁ-dwitwiﬂ

2. Prices, hﬂp‘hﬂﬂﬁtﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ!iﬁmﬁn}":uﬁmm FOB/MPLANT/USA, Prices do oot include
ian ¢osts which shall ba barne by the Distributor, Prices do not include federal, state or local taxes
uppimhhioﬂupmimumumdumw~ An smount squal umwmmwmmm
mﬂwmvuln:hymu{:mnpmj[wmmmmmrhﬂmhplubllgnimmmlhﬁumhm Distributor
:ha.up-yi'mhmmmimmﬁmmmhsﬂﬂﬁmmmmmﬁmnuﬁdmmmpﬁm
ufﬁﬂm:mmrlmdhyﬂmmpnﬁmmmmnﬁty.

3. Terms of Sale, All sule’s of Company's Products 1o Distributor shall be made pursuant 10 thix Agresment ot
:u:hMmmdﬂnmﬂmuﬁumﬂtuﬂ:du!nﬁm-mwsmpinkwn_tplmt,uw;q:m
ddm.mmfhﬂmrngmﬁwwmnimi:uhmnmupﬂmduﬂmmm&ﬁﬂﬂﬂlﬁ

mﬁm&ﬁwﬂmmlhﬁmnmmm}mwmmh. The prices are FOB
Company’s plant (Mabile, AL) or warchouss locetion Wuﬁnhﬂ-mﬂ:ﬂmj.mlmmhmﬂnmdhmls

wuddiﬂmulphﬂud&din:htﬁmutmhmminduﬂwﬁmu Risk of loss due 10 dumiuyge
wmmﬁw'smﬁdlhmmﬁmiwn{mamm{hmruﬁwdaﬂmmmnmﬂur
for shipment. Comwwillnﬂmﬂm:htppurunlﬂﬂiﬂdbu:m squests & reasnnablo atternative. All arders
arc subleet 1 acccptance by the Company. w:mwwmwhmvm.lhk
Agreement shall control all sspects of the dealings between the partics with the respect to the Company's
Pmdmﬂmymuimﬂurmﬂmmqmmmwﬁﬂmhmwukmdmmmwﬁu
;miﬁuny-wmmmhndvmuhhimm mdmumiiy:ignnmﬂwrwmmmmm

4, Competitive Products. Dimmmmtnmm;mluﬂumodm. which are dsemed to be
mpﬂlﬂwwﬁhw‘shﬂmmwmhyﬂuﬂumpmyhywﬁhmmﬁu

ARTICLEN
MARKETING AND SUFPORT

. Sales. utm-lhmrmnlluuiubmcﬂmmprmmmmuddimibmnHMMuﬂMM
mﬁdaadeqmwmwhinheﬁmhnﬂmﬂmhfnlluwluﬂ:

(a) Establishi uﬂm.wﬂnwmﬂmmm wudhkpvmhnmdﬁ:cﬁlﬁmfnrﬂm
display and demonstration of the Product;

(b) Mhmm.wmmmwmwmmmmﬂhmmpmufﬂm&m

(=) mmnmmw“dmmmmmsﬁnulmmmaW

, \ #

4
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Environmental Protection Associates
DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT

(d) P:mdecmm;-rw‘mm:wrrmmmumhhmwﬂqulmm.ﬁ:thmuﬁxmmh
far Product and sccessories, such forecasts to be in such manner and on forms to be specified by the
Cowwymdmmdnpmhyd:nluﬁhmm,

.
ragua®

Advertising. Company shall, upon request, pssist the Distributor on all advertising, sales promotion and
public relation wwmhminmnmﬂm with the Product, and shall provide necessary
tochnical Information and assistance,

Traididg, Cmnpm;r-mnmnhhmmumwmmn sales and technical reprezentatives at various
times and the Company shall designate locarions a4 for this purpose. Enrollment in training courses shall
he Hmited o & reasonable number of persons who shall be sufficlently qualified 1o take the courss.
Wmmhmwﬂuwﬂwhdﬁn:wmdmmmmnrm representatives.

ARTICLE T
DELIVERY

Purchuse Orders, mmmmlmrmwmumlwmmmmm. Each
nrd:rﬂm}lmlﬁﬁzmm‘hu‘nhuﬂ!swmﬂdppd.ihi_wn{m'&umhshlppd[ﬂimmlﬁc&
CumpmyMlmwmwmmmmﬂummuﬁlﬂmdemMufﬂpmmdﬂu
shipping location. Company shall indicate Its acceptance of such release DY rerurming @ signed copy 10
Distriburor. cmw_mﬂpmmiu'm_mudmuwwmmiwnhﬂhm
MMMMHmﬁ:ﬁhﬁcmmr.uﬂmeﬂmhﬂnﬁmhwdﬂm Company shall
not be required 1o honor any release which; ra]mlﬂmuhimlrmhnmﬂinrmmﬂmm'ummcmm
dollvery iﬂmﬂuihrthedmmnlumiumuiwdhyﬂmywh (b) specifies & quantity to be
dniimed_inmymmmhwiﬂﬂnmmtdtﬁﬂwM¢m&nhiﬁ;mmthnmhmﬂrdpnm
(100%) of the total quantity shipped in-the preceding slxty (60) day period.

Shipment. All shipments of Products shall be mads FOB Company's Plant snd/or Warehouse and lisbility
ﬂ'.lrIm'lorumuw:humﬁhwm.shﬂlpmwmnwmumempmy‘ndﬂmoﬂmdum
10 0 comman carrier for shipment, Shippingﬁummnppwﬂmmandmbuuﬂ.mawm,mpmmpl
mﬁmhytmmﬁdlmwmwmﬁﬂmhmm. Distributor shall bear all
mnfmpmuﬂmudlnunmanﬂwﬁi promiptly reimburse Company of Company prepays Of
otherwise pays Tor such expenses. Company shall not be in default by reason of any feilure in its performance
mﬂnﬂﬂlﬁmifpuchﬁlmrwﬂuﬁmmﬂudlymidhmﬂy.ﬁm::ﬂmimnh.#ﬁgh
:mbugu.Aﬂufﬂﬂd1:1'nfﬂlbpuh-licMY.W.dvﬂdimrhM,mufm?;mmmﬂjmwdt
rmwna:mrwuﬂcmmnmﬁmuﬁdmhw;hummmwnﬂmw.mwﬂrm
wenther, default of wuﬂmﬂumpﬂnynrlmplhrq'mmmm. quarantine, restriction, epidemic, or
Wlutaftlmwmmumwimﬁmbwm. or otherwise arisen out of
causes beyond the control of the Company. Hnrsmuﬂmcumpmrnmyﬂm:hclublnfwmyimwn
gpecial or consequential damages.

Delay, Disiributor may deluy ﬁ:rupeuodnnhhwum&mupnngivingmcmmwwmmmhm
ﬁﬂmuﬂdmpdurmﬂnscbndnlnddﬂhwm. In the event Distributor delays delivery for more than
thirty (30) days with netification umfmﬂuhnmufnupﬁndnfmmﬂmmmwﬁm notioe,
D‘utﬂw;hﬂlpuymmcmmy,nawﬁu;hmEu,mmumqummﬂﬂ'armmy-ﬂupnml
(2!%]nrmmmmuﬂnmhwnfml;d:hymbcmmudﬁmﬁcﬁmwvl'suchd:tw

{twough the termination of such delay.
T\

v



23-mEv-2a11 B8:50 From:AWAN GROUF OFCOMPANT 17290865 To:l 757 353 4477 P37

1.

‘.'I-T.. "ﬂ

- ¥
: E
£ =
; =
5&- K.

) »
2 bpgpeet

Environmental Protection Associates
DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT

4 Cancellation. Distributor may, ot uny time prior to the scheduled date of shipment, cancel any or &l Products
on order upon giving timely written notice and upen payment of the following cancellation charges for each
unit cancelled. The cancellation charges, intendod s Haquldated dumages and nat penalties, ore as fullows:

0-5 Days

6 = 15 Duys 1%
16 -3 Days 5%
31 Days or mpré . 3%
ARTICLE IV
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS

|. Use of Company Name. Company expressly prohibits any direct or Indirect use, relerence 1o, or other
employment of it name, trademarks, or trade nume exclusively licensed to Company, except as specified In
{his Agreement or as expresaly authorized by Company in writing. All advertising and other promotional
material will be submitted to the Company at least two (2) weeks In advance and will only be used if
Compuny authorizcs and requires Distributor's usa of the Company's insigmin or temering which will be on
Products ot the (ime of the dellvery. Company hereby authorizes the Distributor’s use of the lagend set forth
below, The Company shall submit (o the Distributor in wriling full particulars prior to mny use of the
authorized Jegends, on stationary, invelces. promation material o othorwise, and shall pot proceed with such
use unless snd until the Company's writtzn approval shall bave boesn received, EPA will be labeling AWAN
PRA and AWAN will also maintain all righits to their name in all forms with no restrictions. The above only
applies in the cvent AWAN uses the EPA Product nume for any of their customers AWAN will also
maintain utl rights to their customer who will se the tranaparcnay through AWAN for EPA to re-label any
Product st the dircction of AWAN (Disteiburar),

Authortzed logend shall be the following:

Environmeninl Protection Associsted, Tnc.
FPA Warldwide.com

AWAN (nternational Genersl Vrading WLL
AWAN FRA

AWANPRA.COm

ARTICLEY
WARRANTY

Manufacturer warrants for 8 period of thirty (30) days after delivery that il Products are warranted to be free
from defects in mmesial and workmanship if applied and used In smict pocordance with Manufacturer's usage
instructions. Liability is limited to the sale prico of any Products proved to be defictive or, at the Manufacrurer’s
np:ian.mm:q:lnnmnunf-unh Products upon their requrn to them. No Products are to be returned o the
Muanufacturer, until there is an inspection by the Manufiicturer or Manufacturer’s duly authorized and uppointed
represcntative snd upon written approval by the Manufacturer.

; Q( .hhs

M
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DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT

Aldl wmplalnulhmﬂdhcﬁmudﬂmmmpmu#mﬂrywuumm the Produet, 1f satisfaction 1s
mobdnadmﬂwmnfﬂwwwmﬂrwmﬁwumhmwdwﬂnwmmwmm
the lubel. directed 1o the attention of Customer Service Manager.

THIS LIMITED WARRANTY T8 EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, [NCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY ORt FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,

1HumysﬂfnﬂhhﬂfﬁLimimemllm:thmﬂrinlﬂrpummmw. No person
urnnt'ftymwmaymmwwmwmmmmmmuumim
Wiranty, The Manufacturer shall not be liable for any incidental and/or conscquential damage(s) resulting from
ﬂwmufmerdlmmuuaudhymyMn&ilmwmhmuﬂnww?mdm

ARTICLE V)
DURATTON OF AGREEMENT

|, Term. The term of this Agreechent shall be for an ifdefinite period provided that the sgrood ssie
performance and minimum mhﬁgrnhﬂmbhldwn:in cach location of eaciusivity and both
parttes have mutunl benefits.

lthhm:bjrwudbybo'l.hpuﬂmﬂmﬂmwmhn“rmp@“pcﬁ:dhr;ppmﬁmmljﬁn{ﬁ}mm
beglnning in May 2011, which Distributor should lry,mm‘umofnmir-hﬂiﬁu. to obtaln orders for
minimum 1000 US Gellons per monih per sountey. ‘henild the Distributor fall short of this target, in any
gountry, they wmmtbepenllimdumiai:hmdmw&wn:rmdcwidukcmﬁmmpin
recognition in the marketplace. Mjnimmim@suﬂmuﬂwme“mwup“p:ﬂod.mdmthcﬂmnin
wh‘.:hﬂtmhbummamhﬁlmhtm-mlmuhmﬂdbcmﬂmmﬁﬂNhﬂﬂﬂmw
month per country, ealy If cllent base is csmblished,

2. Termluution. This Agresment may be terminated dnly:

{a) By cithor party lor substuntial Mﬂwmﬂmvmmufmw:hymum.
pmﬂddwnnﬁummymtuﬂumhsurﬂwmcﬁudhmhmmmhu&m party has not
cured the breach within (£.g,, thimy (30) days] thereols of

{b) By the Company if:mammmmednminm:mmdm munagement of the
Dﬁumifmmuﬂhmrmmmimunguhmvmmmmltumuﬂmmmtﬁx
Mbmﬁmtmdlmﬂnpuﬁﬁunmbmhumhﬁladbyur:mlmmmmibum.mmhmu
'mlﬁldjudi:lﬂmnfl;mhupwr:mifﬂletﬂiwafﬁlsmmlnd:hluﬂqmm
mwmmdm-mmmhmﬁmhyuucummmmmwmwmmm
has not cured such breach within thirty (20) days theteof;

(¢) Upon termination of this Agrcement all further rights and obligations of the parties shall cease,
:xauptthﬂDisuibnnﬂrﬂuﬁmhnﬂwduf(l}iunhtmtimmmwmmiudm.mw
mmdmunfm-mm:dmdmimhn.wﬁi}mymhuqbiipﬁonnﬂfqﬁ;h\thh
Awmﬂﬂwﬂdﬁ#h!tﬂ::ﬁw!lﬂl‘ﬁudmnfhmhﬂm

&
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DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT

ARTICLE VI
NOTICES

|. Notice or Communication, Ary notice ar communication reqtﬁmdwpumimdhuwndw{mmun
Administrative Notica) shall be in writing and shall be sent by email: info@epaworldwide.com end/or
WMmﬂl.mmmWﬂﬂdMﬂ&wﬂmmm:ﬁwamm
nmhnhmp_mdmumpmymihlndlunulonhnllhmmmmmmmmwuhqmmmimﬁ.

Netices and communications to the Company shall be sent (o:

Environmental Protection Assoclates, [ne.
2578 Enterprise Rond, Suite 141
Orange Clty, Florida 32763

Hmuummmﬂcﬁwwmmmihummu he senl 0

AWAN Tnternailona] General Trading WLL
PO, Bux 75351

Kingdom of Bahrain
Emnil: swaspra@gmail.com or Jamestgard@gmail.com

mmﬁnﬁmmmwmmmmmmuammm.mmmnam&mm
mcmﬂl,lddmdmmﬂm:mmddeMWQ ;

2. Dute of Effectiveness, Any such potice or comumunication 20 mailed shall be deemed delivered and effective
seventy two (72) hours after malling (hereolin the Unlud Soatcs.

ARTICLE ¥ITT
GENERAL PROVISIONS

|. Relationship of Parties. The relationship between the parties established by this Agreement shall be solely
Mufmﬂrmﬂm&umdmﬁnhummwmmwmudwmmmrmw
rezerved o the Company. mnim“bmntﬂnuhwwﬁshnwmwmdwhmmmmm
Cmpw;rtuﬂnﬂdﬁllmmnfmymmmmm&wwmymmmnﬂlgumm
or implied. Eapmawmmﬂmwmﬁ;h exelusivitles in their protected territories provided all
minimum orders are met und are in good standing.

mw&nhn(:umpunyhwmudmlﬂwmmzmalmﬂwﬂgmmmmmﬂ
any liabilites or obligations on behalf or binding the other party. The Distributor specifically agrees that it
ﬂlﬂlihmmpﬂﬁ'ﬂmmﬂm‘it_\rtuwptﬁcﬂmucompwinmymlnﬂut‘:ﬂ'ultwﬂlmllﬁthfor
m&mumw:mhwwﬂmmdﬂmw pnd that it will not =t
mtlmmﬂmﬂmllyuInwﬁﬂqmmmwmptmdmmmherbminmmﬁtyMRhuw
Hﬂ.mamﬂmuymmigmwdwmmmm.
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3. Indemmity. mmmmmmmmmﬁummmﬁmmmmcm,w
m.i:mmofmyi‘mdumw%u[u]mmmdmm{b}undm«
lndi:cttwm:n:fmimtlmﬁf!hhwwlnmmrdumewhhhmw(:]uiringfmmmd
third parties in relation to Products sold to the Distributor under this Agresment, including but nat limited to,
execution of Hens and security interests by third parties with respect to any such Products.

|I.-J

gttt

4, Assigmment, Mwmmunnunmﬂmmmmmbmmﬂmmmmmipm
wmmmmmiﬂmmwdmmmdmn Company.

5, Ealire Agreement, mmhww&zmﬂymwmtwmmﬂmﬂuhm:wh
mfm-lhhmﬁnwmymndmwmdlﬁmiondunbehwhhgmﬁmﬂlbtmmﬁbyduly
Mmlnhmmmmﬂﬂlﬁwm The provisians of this Agreement are
severable, and If any ane mmmmmhpmhlansmd:mlmdwbeuhplmmhmﬂu unenforcesble, in
whplum'pm,mmnuwunfmyjuﬁuﬁ:ﬁm,mummhﬂugpmvhimmpoﬂlwhmfshﬂl,
nevertheless, bo binding on and cnforceable by and hetween the partics hereto, Any provisions, terms of
mmﬂnmm'ammmwﬁnmwmmmufmmm:
thosz additional leqmwmmpmmmmmubhmumcmy
mﬂMWumpmﬂhuuym&meofmbymemmytnmmmim.

6. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Stato of Florida and is acccpted by
mﬂummummmﬂfﬁmpﬂﬁWMEdu |41, Orange City, Florida 32763 and all
paymems shall be made to the sume Company’s Corporate Office. Company’s rights granted hereby are
umtmwmmmmwwr@unmyhmummmlm

7. Separats Provisions. if any provision of this Agrecment hall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable,
the v;id.i:r. legnlity nnd enforceability of the remalning provisions shall in no way by ffected or impaired
theroby, inicute]

m%mw.lhmmmMpwmhmwMMIMummuur
the date and year indicted |

L

Nathan “JH” Hall, President &
Environmental Ipe.

Themas Gard, Sales & Marketing Directar
AN Intersational Genersl Trading WLL

&
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1 ‘E UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
g WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

P m-'i“d?

OCT 13 201 OFFICE OF
SOLID WASTE AND EMERGENCY
RESPONSE

Mr, Nathan Iall, Jr.

Environmental Protection Associates, Inc.
2578 Enterprise Road, Suite 141

Orange City, F1. 32763

Dear Mr, Hall,

Thank you for providing the technical product data for EPA OIL FIELD SOLUTION™
(aka, HYDRO-CLEAN™, GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANER™, AWAN PRA
OIL FIELD SOLUTION™) as required by the National Oil and Hazardous Substances
Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP), 40 CFR part 300, After conducting our review, your
data submissions have satisfied the requirements contained in Title 40 of the CTFR section
300.913 of the NCP, EPA OIL FIELD SOLUTION™ will be listed on the NCP Product
Schedule under the Surface Washing Agent category and may be authorized for use by
Federal On-Scene Coordinators (FOSCs) in accordance with 40 CFR section 300.910.
The technical data for this product will be kept on lile by the Office of Emergency
Management's Regulation and Policy Development Division pursuant to 40 CFR section
300.920.

Enclosed you will find some of the relevant provisions in the NCP on restrictions
regarding the listing of your product. Please note you are required to notify the U.S,
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) of any changes in composition, formulation,
handling procedures, or application of your product. Based on this notice, EPA may
require retesting of the product,

Also, note that the listing of EPA OIL FIELD SOLUTION™ on the NCP Product
Schedule does not constitute approval, certification. authorization, licensing or promotion
of the product; nor does it imply compliance with any criteria or minimum standards for
such agents. Failure to comply with these restrictions or the making of any improper
reference to EPA in an attempt to demonstrate approval or acceptance of the product will
constitute grounds for removal of the produet from the Schedule,



Please review the enclosed information and contact Ms. Lynn Beasley in the Office of

Emergency at (202) 564-1965 or Beast cv.Lynn@epa pov if you have any corrections or
questions.
Sincerely,

£ Caghretle

R. Craig Matthiessen, Director

Regulation and Policy Development Division
Office of Emergency Management

LL.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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AGENCY AGREEMENT

THIS AGENCY AGREEMENT is made this

ALMAWRED , with ita princtpal address at Al-abrak St. Ban Dong St 10.07.107 Tripoli, Libya (hervinafter
refiored to as “Agent”)

And :

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ASSOCIATES, INC of 5 !B_E_-M{hmﬂﬁﬂ' referred o as

“Principal”), che L l‘\ AL 23
weged Y U 203

BACKGROUND

WHEREAS the Principal is involved in the business as set forth m hup:/fwww epasioridwide com sud the
Agent is duly authorized to act in Libys ss un ageat of forcign companies.

WHEREAS in connection with and (o facilitate the marketing and sale of the products and services {collectively
“Products” and “Services”) in Libya called for by the Libya Govemment and/or for Libyan Commersial Entitics
w“wlmmImemcﬁgmtmmm&pMﬂmh
a.gmmunuuhcMm@ewmfﬂﬁmm&muhmgdmmhﬁhyammmum
Mmuwmﬂmmwmam;mm"Tmmmm
{isture tenders and the Agent wishes to sceept such appointment.

mmmﬂhnwimlﬁmmﬂummmﬂnhﬂhpmmwm{nﬂhﬂhdy
WM“MW}hLﬁlmﬂﬁwHyﬂmumﬁnwm:ﬂuhLﬁyﬂwm
(Mmhrw;.memmdwﬂmmww&minmﬂmwiﬂnhmdmﬂ
wmhmmmmmmmmﬂwmthh&nm‘mm
Ministrics and ibvan Commercial Entities in the State of Libya (hereinafter “Territory™) in connection with
future tenders and the Agent wishes to sccept such appointment

1. APPOINTMENT AND AUTHORITY

11 Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Principal hereby sppotnts and suthorizes Agent 1o
act as its exclusive agent in connéction with the marketing of the Products and Scrvices identified m Exhibit A
{TuEh:m}&bﬂWWhhhibitBﬁnRWmem
partics and sttached hereto, mncluding any modifications thereto by mutual written agreement of the parties, and
Agent hereby sccepts such appomtment.

12 Sﬂhﬂmﬁhwmﬁcmﬁﬂa%ﬂﬂyhmﬁhﬂh&hh@n&ﬂum&ﬁﬂphﬂh
an exclusive relationship between the Partics and shall apply to all identified Ministries and/or Projects sct forth in

Exhibit B (To Be Determmned).
w B
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5 13 During the Term of this Agrecment and any extensions, the \®
PR Principal shall not directly or indireetly involve or enter mio any \LMAWREL
m & W‘ _ i mm m - - = 4 LIy
Eviemmmeial Prusection Assciites 4o the Projects identified in Exhibit B i the Territary without the  ttstiasoassip . Ak
prior written consent of the Agent, and, the Agent shall be entitied for

padiiiy,

Commission for all Projects that will be directly or indirectly obtained or performed by the Principal in the
Territory for the Projects in Exhibit B

2. COMPENSATION

21 mﬁmmamnfﬁngmimwmhﬁsmmPrhﬁpaMmmﬁm:&u
specified in Exhibic C (To Be Determined ) attached heroto.

22 Tthuﬁmugmmihummtof&cmmmﬂmfmﬂmecpaﬂmmmwﬂibc
Wmamwmmhth@mmﬁMWﬁhthﬁmhmmmmn
forth in Exhibit B,

23 mmwmmammmummu;mw’smnm
memurumﬁummmmmamtmmwmummm
reimbursement related to its dutics under this Agreement, with prior written agrecment by the parues.

24 Tuhm&:puﬁnminmnhmng&mt!hdﬂumﬂmtmwldﬁ-gmtpmjm{s}mm
forth in Exhiblt B, the Agent and Principal will set forth the roles, responsibilitics, schedules, and payments to
unrcmepﬁvapuﬁujnmmmmmmdmﬁﬁmﬂungmmh:Wumh
each project engaged m.

2.5 All remuneration shall be calculsted and pavable m Libym Dinar, unless agroed otherwisc.
E.EUpmmcw@qwmmhmmﬂﬂﬁthmanMbemﬂdmwmdlﬂmmﬁm
mﬂwihh&gmemldlﬂmﬂmubhhmmﬂnpujm{umfmhi::B:hibh:BJhufu‘eﬂ;umiryw
termination of this Agreement.

27 Each Party shall be responsible for their own faxes and levies resulting from this Agreement in sccordance
with Libva Law

3. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES
3.1 Obligations of the Agent

A Sales Opportunities. The Agent shall use 1ts best efforts to solicit sales opportunities for the Products.
within the Territory.

B. Request for Quotation. The Agent shall document Sales Opportunitics by submilting to the Principal a
Request for Quotation (RFQ)
D. Collections. The Agont shall use commercial best efforts in collecting all payments duc o the Principal for

the Products and Services and Projects within the Territory
V4 ﬁ)
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E. The Agent shall givcnﬂmmwmqmdh}-nhnmctpnlhthcumpﬁmufmmry
p:thﬁcn&mfmgmﬁnnhm:ﬁﬁﬁmmemﬁumnrﬂrmﬂﬂmmmdaﬂm
mﬂnmmwﬂedmu&mmipdﬂ;mmmmmdmummm&mmmm
the fulfillment of such pre-qualification / registration formalhines.

F.mmmmmmammmmmmummmarmmﬂ:m
p:mﬂs-mmhh@bhmwmmummlhmvmmﬂwmmm
whnmmuywﬁh&ﬂhﬁs}hhmufﬁﬂﬁﬂhghﬁnjmu;mﬂwﬂh’mﬁﬂmmm
Principal whenever nccessary.

32 Obligations of the Principal

A. Sales Opportunilics. mwwmmmiﬂhmuﬁbmemeﬂhwEmﬂms
mdmmmmdniwtmhummaﬂinlhcmpmumdwbmmdﬂm.

B. Quotation. mwmaMEMwﬁ!mmmmmmmmm
whhndﬂaﬂudhﬂpqumﬁmmﬂhingmﬂ,mwhuﬂm,mdmmdm

€. Order Fulfillment. The Principal will use commercial best efforts to fulfill all accepted purchase orders,
and ship or supply Products for the Projects as outlined in the quotation terms and conditions

D mem“ﬂhmﬂhdwlpq«mwpmﬁdndnmmumm&MW
mmnummmwmmlmmmpﬁmmmmwmm

E Plymm:Tm.Tubedumhadmupuﬁmﬂappumtyhuin,mﬂngﬂdmhwr&mgbyﬂtpm

. Thfn:ﬁpdhﬂhﬂdymdﬁ:ﬂymmpmﬁbkfﬁmmbmdqmmym.ufﬂ Project(s)
wmmwwmwl,mﬁMJmf&Mhm
withwmuy.mi:ﬁngm'dhﬂwviﬁmﬁfnm;}toﬂwmicmﬂfﬂrﬁimipalhtheﬁrﬁm.

4, COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

41  The partics agree that in camying out their duties and responsibilitics under this Agreement, they will
neither undertake nor cause, nor permit to be undartaken, any activily which either (i) is illegal under any laws,
docrees, rules, or ragulations m effect in either the United States of any applicable countrics; or (it) would have
h'&ﬂaﬂdm@gﬂnﬁwﬁmhhvm&mmmmlm,wmpmhmshmhcm
the United States or any applicable counirics.

42 mw&swﬁuhmmmmameﬁmerMMWm
thqrwiﬂmLdkmthahdﬁﬂb;giw.nﬂu.m@mmnuﬂmimwhhrﬂ:hheghmuﬂhmim
mm&mmmoﬁdﬂ,m@,HMIﬂMEﬂm{ﬂhﬂmmﬂwm
d'wd:uﬂiﬁul.mﬁw,whﬂhﬁuh«(ﬁhuduw.ﬂdﬁdiqnﬂy,uh&iviﬂ:ﬂmuhﬁhﬂmm

u&ﬂuhﬂmmyaﬂmdxhﬁmhm&nmaﬂdﬂmmunﬁhﬁqamﬁhﬂghﬂm.m

directing business to any person. hﬁ)’
i
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43 Each party agrees 1o noiify the other party mmediately of auy extartive solicitation, demand, or other
r:quﬁtﬁ:l‘myﬂ:.ingufvdm.byarmb&dfdmynﬂﬁﬁﬂuﬁty,whﬂiﬂdml,mhﬁnghlh:ﬁbjﬁﬂmmﬁ
this Agreement.

5. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Mmﬂatuﬂmmmmeﬂmemmmmmmg
mguﬁhgthuh:ﬁmuﬂnﬁnufﬁsu&nmwhhhmbwmtmmmnhyw of the relationship
mﬂhhﬁhmuby,mfﬂmﬂﬂﬂmﬁ(nﬂﬂuﬂﬂaﬂhmmﬁdﬁinihmﬁﬂﬂshm}
and shall not discloss such information to any third party, save that any such mformation may be disclosed: (i) to
the extent necessary for the non-disclosing party mmmwwmmwmwm
htmmmpﬂmknnnhdgcﬂ:mugl:mthuhufthnm-&imhdngm;md{iii}hmrguwm
wmwmirmmmmm.ﬂmmmﬁmmmwm.

6. INDEMNIFICATION

Eﬂm:gmmhﬂmﬁfymdmhddhmmnthpmy.hnﬂimmmmmdmﬁmmﬂ
mmmmmdmmmmmmmmmmmm
upon the actions or omissions of such party, its officers, emplovees, agents, or represenlatives. This Article 6 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement for any reason.

7. TRADEMARK

The Agent acknowledges that the Principal’s trade names, frade and service marks, logos, patents, designs,
xymbulsurmmlwmﬁydgmmmgmmmumﬂn:muﬁmwﬂﬂw
Pﬁdwmﬂﬁuﬂmhgmmﬂmmmpwﬁmﬂghsmmhymdmmnﬂ
hm:d@mhﬁhwﬂ'sﬂmmwmlwcmaﬁwmﬁﬁwm
lhcmhmﬁmmmmnuhwwﬁghmmﬂmm“.mmm

The Agent shall not register any of the Principal's or confusingly similar 1o the Principal’s trude nomes, trade and
service marks, hﬁpm,ﬁmwm,mwmmipﬂ‘smmhmm.
8. TERM AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall commenee on the date first written above and shall conlinue for three (3) years, and
renewed for subscquent two (2) vears unlcss otherwise terminated as provided herein.

WﬁmMnPWMgwymmhﬁmhmm
notice,

9. FORCE MAJUERE

Ncﬂh:rpm-tyshnl]hlﬂhmhﬂwmfmm&mgﬂymhﬂmﬂﬁmmmﬂym
indirectlv from any circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including but not limited to, war, riot, strikes,

w &
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Acts of God, fire, flood, prohibition of import and acts or orders of Goverament or any agency or department
thereof or any Iaw or regulation which have force of law which comes into force after the date hereof

10. MISCELLANEOUS
10.1.  Assignment. No portion of this Agreement or any right hercunder can be assigned, nor any obligation

delegated, i whole or in part, whether by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the
other party. Agent may assign this Agreement to an affiliste but will do so with prior written consent of the
Princinal

102.  Governing Lew. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the applicable
laws of the State of Libya and the partics hereto submit to the jurisdiction of the Courts of the State of Libva to
resolve any dispute related hereto or anming herounder.

105 Waiver. No delay in the exercise, and no omission to exercise, sny rights or remedies by cither party shail
be construed as a waiver by such party of any rights or remedies that such party may have under this Agreement.

104.  Notices. Unless otherwise specified herein, any notice required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be sufficient if in writing and shall be deemed to be given fully if personally delivered, when
received or if sent by overnight courier or by telefax with receipt acknowledged to the addresses set forth above or
may be changed by either party by giving 10 the other party prior written notice of any such change. Notice shall
be deemed to have been given upon receipt

105. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective and binding on Principal upon the approval of
Principal as indicoted by the signalure of Principal's authorized representative i the space provided below, If
Principal shall fail to obtain such approval, this Agreement shall be null and void end Principal shall have no
obligation or liability to Agent. The parties recognize and agree that Principal is not a party to this Agresment and
shall have no liability for any reason us & result of thiz Agreement.

106. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contams the entire understanding of the parties on this subject, and

supersedes all previous verbal and written agreements. This Agreement cannot be amended, in whole or in part,

without a written instrument signed by both of the parties hereto

wsmam.mmmmmwmmﬁurmmmyHMm
above,

# s
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SECURITIES EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

THIS SECURITIES EXCHANGE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and
entered into this ¥4 day of April 2015, by and among World Oil Group, Inc., a publicly traded
company (“WOGT”) incorporaied in Florida and FOR360, INC., a Florida corporation
(“FOR3607) and the PERSONS IDENTIFIED ON SCHEDULE A HERETO, being the
holders of all of the issued and outstanding shares in EOR360, collectively, the (“Shareholders™).

RECITALS:

A. The Shareholders collectively own all of the issued and outstanding shares in
EOR360 (the “EOR360 Shares”) in the proportions described on Schedule A.

B. WOGI desires to acquire the EOR360 Shares from the Shareholders in exchange
for an aggregate of {00, W0 ero shares of restricted Common Stock of WOGI (the “WOGI
Shares”) to be issued to the Shareholders pro-rata to their ownership of EOR360.

C. The Shareholders desire to exchange their EOR360 Shares for the WOGI Shares
~ upon the terms and conditions set forth herein (the “Exchange”).

D. Upon consummation of the Exchange, EOR360 will become a subsidiary of
WOGL

E. It is the intention of the parties hereto that: (1) WOGH shall acquire the EOR360

Shares solely for the consideration set forth below, (i) the Exchange shall qualify as a

transaction in securities exempt from registration or qualification under the Securities Act of

1933, as amended (thc “Securities Act”), and under the applicable securities laws of each

jurisdiction where any of the Shareholders reside: and (iii) the Exchange shall qualify as a “tax-

free” transaction within the meaning of Section 368 and/or other applicable provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

- NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements,
representations and watranties contained in this Agreement, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION 1. EXCHANGE OF SHARES

1.1 Exchange of Shares. On the Closing Date (as hereinafter defined) the
Sharcholders shall tender all of the EOR360 Shares to WOGT and WOGT shall issue the WOGI
Shares to the Shareholders in exchange therefore.

12 Delivery of EOR360 Shares and WOGI Shares. On the Closing Date, the
Shareholders will deliver to WOGI either (a) certificates representing the EOR360 Shares, duly
endorsed for transfer (or with executed stock powers) satisfactory to WOGI so as to convey good
and marketable title to the EOR360 Shares to WOGI, and, simultaneously therewith, WOGI will
deliver certificates cvidencing the WOGIL Shares 1o the Sharcholders, registered to the
Shareholders in the denominations sct forth on Schedule A.

o,



SRCTION 2. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE SHAREHOLRERS

Each EOR360 Shareholder, severally and not jointly, represents and warrants to WOGI
and WOGI as foliows:

21  Information on EQR360_Shargholders. EOR360 Shareholders qualify as
“accredited investor,” as such term is defined in Regulation D promulgated under the Securities
Act, is experienced in investments and business matters, has made investments of a speculative
nature and, with its representatives, has such knowledge and experience in financial, tax and
other business matters as to enable it to utilize the information made available by WOGL and
WOGI to evaluate the merits and risks of and to make an informed investment decision with
respect to this Agreement, which represents a speculative investment. EOQR360 Shareholders are
able 1o bear the risk of such investment for an mdefinite period and to afford a complete loss
thereof.

22 [nvestment Intent. EOR360 Shareholders understand that the WOGI Shares have
‘not been tegisiered under the Securities Act, and may not be sold, assigned, pledged, transferred
or otherwise disposed of unless the WOGI Shares are registered under the Securities Act or an
exemption from registration is available. EOR360 Shareholders represent and warrant that it is
acquiring the WOGI Shares for its own account, for investment, and not with a view to the sale
or distribution of the WOGT Shares except In compliance with the Securities Act. Each
certificate representing the WOGI Shares will have the following or substantiaily similar legend
thereon:

“The shares represented by this certificate have not been registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”) or any state securities
{aws. The shares have been acquired for investment and may not be sold
or transferred in the absence of an effective Registration Statement for the
shares under the Act unless, in the opinion of counsel satisfactory to the
Company, registration is not required under the Act or any applicable state
securities laws.” -

23 Ownership of EOR360 Shares. EOR360 Shareholders are the recorded and
beneficial owners of the EOR360 Shares attributed to EOR360 Sharcholders on Schedule A, all
of which are owned free and clear of all rights, claims, liens and encumbrances, and have not
been sold, pledged, assigned or otherwise transferred except pursuant to this Agreement. There
‘are no oulstanding subscriptions, rights, options, warrants or other agreements obligating

EOR360 Shareholders to sell or transfer to any third person any or all of the EOR360 Shares
 owned by EOR360 Sharcholders, or any interest therein. Upon consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, WOGL will acquire good and marketable title to EOR360
Sharcholder’s EQR360 Shares, free and clear of all rights, ¢laims, liens and encumbrances.

24 Authority, No Third Party Consents. EOR360 Shareholders have the full power
and authority to enter into this Agreement and to carry out ils obligations hereunder. This
Agreement has been duly executed by FOR360 Sharcholders and constitutes the. valid and
binding obligation of EOR360 Shareholders, enforceable against EOR360 Shareholders if

/4




accordanee with its terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy, moratorium, insolvency or
other similar laws generally affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights. No consent of any
third party is necessary in order for EOR360 Shareholders to execute, deliver and perform its
obligations under this Agreement.

25  No Breach. The ecxeculion, delivery and performance of this Agreement by
BOR360 Sharcholders does not constitute (or with natice or lapse of time or both constitute) a
breach or violation of, or a default under, the By-Laws of EOR360 and/or any agreement to
‘which EOR360 Shareholders 1s a party.

26  Representations of EOR360. The representation and warranties of EOR360 set
forth in Section 4 of this Agreement are true and correct as of the date hereof and as of the
- Closing date.

SECTION 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF WOG1

WOG! hereby represents and warrants to the Shareholders as follows:

3.1 Oreanization and Good Standing. WOGL 1s a corporation, duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of Florida, and is entitled to own or lease its
properties and to carty on its busmess as and in the places where such properties are now owned,
leased or operated and such business is now conducted. WOGT is qualified to do business as a
foreipn entity in each jurisdiction, if any, in which its property or business requires such
qualification.

32  Authorization; Enforceability; No Breach. WOGI has all necessary corporate
power and authority to execute this Agreement and perform their respective obligations
‘hereunder. ‘This Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of WOGT and
enforceable against WOGI in accordance with its terms, except as such enforcement may be
limited by bankruptcy, moratorium, insolvency or other similar laws generally affecting the
enforcement of creditors’ rights. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by
WOGT and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby wiil not:

(a)  violate any provision of the Charter or By-Laws of WOGL,

(b) violate, conflict with or result in the breach of any of the terms of, result in
a material modification of, otherwise give any other contracting party the right to terminate, or
constitute { or with notice or lapse of time or both constitute) a default under, any contract or
other agrecment to which WOGT is a party or by or to which it or any of its assets or properties
may be bound or subject;

(¢) violate any order, judgment, injunction, award or decree of any court,
arbitrator or governmental or regulatory body against, or binding upon, WOGI, or upon the
properties or business of WOGI; or

AT TS ETe LI TS G TGOy TII e T r vWIlTed s OO o T TIrO AT T Io ST ¥ ST o DO L Ty B g 1= L =~k

“operations of WOGL

13 Compliance with Laws. WOGI has complied with all federal, state, county and
local laws, ordinances, regulations, inspections, orders, judgments, injunctions, awards or
decrees applicable to it of its business which, if not complied with, would materally and
adversely affect the business or financial condition of WOGI taken as a whole,

3.4  Litigatjon. There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or threatened, or any
investigation, at law or in equity, before any arbitrator, court or other governmental authority,
pending or threatened, nor any judgment, decree, injunction, award or order outstanding, against
ot in any marmer involving WOGI or any properties or rights which (a) could reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect on WOGT taken as a whole, or (b) could reasonably be
expected to materially and adversely affect consummation of any of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

35  Brokers or Finders. No broker’s or finder’s fee will be payable by WOGI m
connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, nor will any such fee be
incurred as a result of any actions by WOGT or the Shareholders.

16  Real Estate. None WQGI does not own or leases any real property.

3.7 Assets. WOGT owns all rights, title and interest in and to its assets, free and clear
of all liens, pledges, mortgages, sccurity interests, conditional sales confracts or any other
encumbrances WOGH's Assets are listed on Schedule B.

38  Liabilitiess. WOGI has not suffered or incurred any material direct or indirect
indcbtedness, liability, claim, Joss, damage, deficiency, obligation or responsibility, including
without limitation, liabilities on account of taxes, other governmental charges or legal
proceedings ("Liabilities") WOGL’s liabilities are listed on Schedule B. '

3.9  Capitalization. The authorized capital stock of WOGI consists of (a) 500,000,600
shares oi_’ common stock par value $.001 of which 263,262,060 shares are presently issued and
outstanc_img, and 74,442 835 shares in the float. 'WOGI has not granted, issued or agreed to
grant, issue of make available any warrants, options, subscription rights or any other
commitments of any character relating to the unissued shares of capital stock of WOGI except to
the extent for the Convertible Debt listed in its most recent financial report listed on Schedule B.
All of the issued and outstanding capital stock of WOGI has been duly authorized and validly

isamed, fully paid and non-assessable, and was issued in compliance with applicable securities
aws.

3.10 Tl_1e WOGL Shares. The WOGI Shares to be issued to the Shareholders have
becn, or on or prior to the Closing will have been, duly authorized by all necessary corporate and
Sharcholders action and, when so issued in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, will be

S




validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable and will not be issued in violation of the pre-
emptive or similar rights of any person,

3.11 Taxes. All required tax returns or federal, state, county, municipal, local, foreign
and other taxes and assessments have been properly prepared and filed by WOGI for all years for
which such returns are due unless an extension for filing any such return has been properly
prepared and filed. Any and all federal, state, county, municipal, local, foreign and other taxes,
assessments, including any and all interest, penalties and additions imposed with respect to such
amounts have been paid or provided for. WOGI has no outstanding tax liabilities and has not
received notice of any tax inquiry or audit against it.

312  vull Disclosure. No Tepresentation or warranty by WOGL or WOGI in this
Agreement or in any document or schedule to be delivered by them pursuant hereto, and no
writlen statement, certificate or instrument furnished or to be furnished to the Shareholders
pursuant hereto or in conneciion with the negotiation, execution or performance of this
Agrcement contains, or will contam, any untrue statement of a material fact or omits, or will
omit, to state any fact necessary to make any statement herein or therein not materially
misleading.

SECTION 4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTS OF EQR360

EOR360 hereby represents and warrants to WOGI as follows:

4.1  Orcanization and_Good Standing. EOR360 is a corporation duly organized,
validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Florida, and 1s entitled to
own or lease its properties and to carry on its business as and in the places where such properties
are now owned, Icased or operated and such business is now conducted. EOR360 1s qualified to
do business as a foreign entity in each jurisdiction, if any, in which its property or business
requires such qualification EOR360 subsidiaries are listed on Schedule C. o

472  Authorization: Enforceability; No Breach. EOR360 has all necessary power and
authority to execute this Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder. This Agreement
constitutes the valid and binding obligation of EOR360 enforceable against EOR360 in
accordance with its terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy, moratorium, insolvency or
other similar laws generally affecting the enforcement of creditors” rights. The execution,
delivery and performance of this Agreement by EOR360 and the consummation of the

trapsactions contemplated hereby will not:

() violate any provision of the Charter or By-Laws of EOR360;

(b) violate, conflict-with or result in the breach of any of the terms of, result in
a4 rmaterial modification of, otherwise give any other contracting party the right to termimate, or
constitute (or with notice or lapse of time or both constitute) a default under, any contract or

other agreement to which EOR360 is a party or by or to which it or any of 1ts assets of properties
may be bound or subject;

il

{c) violate any 6rder, judgment, injunction, award or decree of any court,
arbitrator or governmental or regulatory body against, or binding upon, EOR360, or upon the
properties or business of EOR360; or

(d)  violate any statute, Jaw of regulation of any jurisdiction applicable to the
transactions contemplated herein which could have a material adverse effect on the business or
operations of EOR360.

43  Compliance with Laws  EQR360 has complied with all federal, state, county and
local laws, ordinances, regulations, inspections, orders, judgments, injunctions, awards oOr
decrees applicable to it or its business which, if not complied with, could reasonably be expected

“to materially and adversely affect the business or financial condition of EOR360.

4.4  Litigation. There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or threatened, or any
investigation, at law or in equity, before any arbitrator, court or other governmental authonty,
pending or threatened, nor any judgment, decree, injunction, award or order outstanding, against
or in any manncr involving EOR360 or any of EOR36('s properties or rights which (a) could
reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on EOR360 taken as a whole, or (b)
could reasonably be expected to materially and adversely affect consummation of any of the

transactions conjemplated by this Agreement.

45  Brokers or Finders. No broker’s or finder’s fee will be payable by BOR360 in
connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, nor will any such fee be
incurred as a result of any actions by EOR360.

46  Assets. The assets of EOR360 are identified on Schedule C hereto. EOR360
owns all right. title and interest in and to its assets, free and clear of all liens, pledges, mortgages,
security interests, conditional sales contracts or any other encumbrances.

47  Liabilities. The liabilities of EOR360 are identified on Schedule D hereto.
EOR360 has not suffered or incurred any material direct or indirect indebtedness, liability, claim,
loss, damage, deficiency, obligation or responsibility, including without limitation, liabilities on
account of taxes, other governmental charges or legal proceedings ("L.iabilities") other than
previously discharged Liabilities.

48  Contracts. FEOR360 is in material compliance with all agreements and

understandings to which it is a party and is not in default of any material obligation contained in
any agreement to which 1t is a party.

49  Capitalization. The authorized capital stock of EOR360 consisis of (a) 1,000
shares of common stock par vatue $.001 of which 1,000 shares are presently issued and
outstanding. EOR360 has not granted, issued or agreed to grant, issue or make available any
warrants, options, subscription rights or any other commitments of any character relating to the
unissued shares of capital stock of EOR360. All of the issued and outstanding capital stock of
EQR360 has been duly authorized and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and was
issucd in compliance with applicable ies laws, |
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410 Taxes. All required tax returns or federal, state, county, municipal, local, foreign
and other taxes and assessments have been properly prepared and filed by EOR360 for all years
for which such returns are due unless an extension for filing any such return has been properly
prepared and filed. Any and all federal state, county, municipal, local, foreign and other taxes,
assessments, including any and all interest, penalties and additions imposed with respect to such
amounts have been paid or provided for. EOR360 has no outstanding tax liabilities and has not
received notice of any tax inquiry or audit against it.

411 Full Disclosure. No representation or warranty by EOR360 in this Agreement or
in any document or schedule to be delivered by them pursuant hereto, and no written statement,
certificate or instrument furnished or to be furnished to WOGH pursuant hereto or in connection
with the negotiation, execution or performance of this Agreement contains, or will contain, any
unirue statement of a material fact or omits, or will omit, to state any fact necessary to make any
statement herein or therein not materially misleading or necessary to a complete and correct
presentation of all material aspects of the businesses of EOR360.

SECTION 5. COVENANTS

5.1 Examinations and Investigations. Prior to the Closing Date, each of the parties
shall be cntitled, through their employees and representatives, to make such investigation and
verification of the assets, properties, business and operations, books, records and financial
condition of the other, including communications with suppliers, vendors and customers, as they
‘each may reasonably require. No investigation by a party hereto shall, however, diminish or
waiver in any way any of the represeniations, warranties, covenants or agreements of the other
party under this Agreement. ' .

52  Expenses. Fach party hereto agrees to pay its own costs and expenses incurred in
negotiating this Agreement and consummating the transactions described herein.

53  Further Assurances. The parties shall execute such documents and other papers
and take such further action as may be reasonably required or desirable to carry out the
provisions hereof and the transactions contemplated hereby. Each such party shall use its best
efforts to fulfill or obtain in the fulfillment of the conditions to the Closing, including, without
limitation, the cxecution and delivery of any documents or other papers, the execution and
delivery of which are necessary or appropriate to the Closing,

54  Confidentiality. In the event the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are
not consummated, each of the parties hereto agree to keep confidential any information disclosed
to each other in connection therewith; provided, however, such obligation shal! not apply to
information which:

(a) at the time of disclosure was public knowledge;

(b}  after the time of disclosure becomes public knowledge (except due to the
aclion of the recelving party), or
| %



(e) the receiving party had within its possession at the time of disclosure.

55  Siock Certificates and Consideration At the Closing, the Shareholders shall
assign their EOR360 Shares to WOG! and WOGI shall issue to the Shareholders, the WOGI
Shares as provided herein,

56  Management_of EOR360. Except as otherwise contemplated hereby, from and
after the Closing Date and continuing until otherwise determined in accordance with the
requirements of applicable law, of EOR360 shall remain the same.

57  No Change to Capitalization. From the date hereof and continuing to the Closing
Date, neither the WOGT Companies nor EOR360 shall issue any shares of capital stock or other
securities, or any securities convertible into capital stock or other securities, or enter into any
agreament 10 do s0.

SECTION 6. THE CLOSING

‘The closing of transactions contemplated hereby (the “Closing™) shall take at a time and
place mutually agreed upon by WOGI and the Shareholders following satisfaction or waiver of
all conditions precedent to Closing. At the Closing, the parties shall provide each other with such
documents as may be necessary or appropriate and custornary in transactions of this sort in order
to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby, including evidence of due authorization of
the Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. The date of which the Closing occurs
is referred to herein as the “Closing Date™). o

SECTION 7. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CLOSING

7.1 Conditions Precedent to the Obligation of WOGI to Issue the WOG] Shares. The
obligation of WOGT Lo issue the WOGI Shares to the Shareholders and to otherwise consummate
the transactions contemplated hereby 1s subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing, of
each of the conditions sel forth below. These conditions are for the sole benefit of WOGI and
may be waived by the WOGI at any time in its sole discretion.

(a8)  Accuracy of EOR360’s and the EQR360 Shareholders Representafions
and Warranties. The representations and warranties of EOR360 and the Shareholders shall be
true and comrect in all material respects as of the date when made and as of the Closing Date, as
though made at that time.

(b)  Performance by EOR360 and the Shareholders. EOR360 and the
Shareholders shall have performed all agreemenis and satisfied all conditions required to be
performed or satisfied by them at ot priot to the Closing,

(¢)  No Injunction. No statuie, rule, regulation, executive order, decreé, ruling
or imjunction shall have been enacted, entered, promulgated or endorsed by any court ot
governmental authority of competent jurisdiction which prohubits the consummation of any of
the iransactions contemplated by this Agreement.
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(dy  No Material Adverse Changes. There shall have been no event or
ircumstance relating to the business, operations, properties, prospects ot financial condition of
EOR360 that is material and adverse to EOR360, taken as a whole, including without limitation,

any material increase in the liabilities of BOR360 or any material decrease in the assets of
EOR360. in each case between the daie hereof and the Closing Date.

(e) Miscellaneous. EOR360 and the Shareholders shall have delivered to
WOGI and WOGT such other documents relating to the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement as WOGI or WOGI may reasonably request.

92 Conditions Precedent to the Obligation of the Shareholders to_Tender Their

EOR360 Shares for Exchange. The obligation of the Shareholders to exchange their EOR360
Shares for the WOGT Shares and to otherwise consummate the transactions contemplated hereby
is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing, of each of the conditions set forth below.
These conditions are for the EOR360 Shareholder’s sole benefit and may be waived by the
Shareholders at any time in their sole diseretion.

‘ {a) Accuracy of WOGI's and WOGI's Representations and Warranties. The
representations and warranties of WOGI shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the
date when made and as of the Closing Date, as though made at that time.

(b) Performance by WOGI, 'WOGT shall have performed all agreements and
satisfied all conditions required to be performed or satisfied by them at or prior to the Closing.

{c) No Injunction. No statute, tule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling
or injunction shall have been enacted, entered, promulgated or endorsed by any court of
governmental authority of competent jurisdiction which prohibits the consummation of any of
'the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(d) No Material Adverse Changes. There shall have been no event of
circumstance relating to the business, operalions, properties, prospects ot financial condition of
the WOGI Companies that is material and adverse to the WOGI Companies, taken as a whole,
including without limitation, any material increase in the liabilities of the WOGL Companies
between the date hereof and the Closing Date. .

(e) Miscellaneous. WOGI shall cause the WOGI Companies to deliver to the
Shareholders such other documents relating to the fransactions contemplated by this Agreement
as the Shareholders may reasonably request.

SECTION 8. SURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE SHAREHOLDERS AND EOR360

Notwithstanding any right of WOGT fully to investigate the affairs of EOR360, WOGI
shall have the right to rely fully upon the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements
of EOR360 and the Sharcholders contained in this Agreement or in any document delivered by
EOR360, the Shareholders or any of their representatives, in connection with the transactions
comemplated by this Agreement.  All such representations, warranties, covemants and
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agreements shall survive the execution and delivery hereof and the Closing Date hereunder for
" 12 months following the Closing.

SLCTION 9. SURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF wOGI

Notwithstanding any right of the Shareholders fully to investigate the affairs of WOGL,
the Shareholders have the right to rely fully upon the representations, warranties, covenants and
agreements of WOGI contained in this Agreement or in any document delivered to the
Shareholders by WOGI, WOGI or any of their representatives, in connection with the
transactions contcmplated by this Agreement. All such representations, warranties, covenants
and agrecments shall survive the execution and delivery hereof and the Closing Date hereunder
for 12 months following the Closing.

SECTION 10. INDEMNIFICATION

101  Oblieation of EOQOR360 and the Shareholders fo Indempify. Subject to the
limitations on the survival of representations and warranties contained in Section 8, EOR360 and
the Sharcholders hereby agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the WOGI from and
against any losses, liabilities, damages, deficiencies, costs or expenses (including interest,
penalties and reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements) (a “T.oss™) based upon, ansing out
of, or otherwise due to any inaccuracy in or any breach of any representation, warranty, covenant
or agreement of FOR360 and/or the Shareholders contained in this Agreement or in any
document or other writing delivered by them or on their behalf pursuant to this Agreement.

102  Obligation of WOGI to Indemnify. Subject to the limitations on the survival of
representations and warranties contained in Section 9, WOGT agrees to indemnify, defend and
hold harmless the Shareholders from and against any Loss based upon, arising out of, or
otherwise due to any inaccuracy in or any breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or
agrcement made by WOGIL contained in this Agreement or in any document or other writing
delivered by them or on their behalf pursuant to this Agreement.

SECTION 11. MISCELLANEQUS

111 Waivers. The waiver of a breach of this Agreement or the failure of any party
hereto to exercise any right under this agreement shall in no event constitute waiver as to any
future breach whether similar or dissimilar in nature or as fo the exercise of any further right
~under this Agreement.

112  Amendment. Prior to the Closing, this Agreement may be amended or modified
only by a wriiten instrument signed by cach of the parties. Following the Closing, this
Agreement may not be amended or modified only by a written instrument signed by each of the
parties and the written consent of RS Brands, Inc.

11,3 Binding Agreement, Assignment This Agreement shall be binding upon the
‘parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.
This Agreement is not assignable by any party except by operation of law. :

SN



114 Notices. Until otherwise specified in wrting, the mailing addresses of both
‘parties of this Agreement shall be as follows:

The Shareholders and
EOR360: To their addresses set forth on Schedule A,
WOGH: 609 N Charles Richard Beall Blvd
Suite 105
Debary, FL 32713

Any notice or statement given under this Agreement shall be deemed to bave been given if sent
by certified mail, return receipt requested, overnight courier or personal delivery, to the other
party(ies) at the addresses indicated above or at such other address or number as may be
furnished in writing in accordance with this paragraph.

115 Goveming Law, Venue This Agreement shall be governed and construed In
accordance with the Jaws of the State of Florida, without regard to the conflicts of law provisions
thereof. Each party hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and
federal courts sitting in the County of Volusia, State of Florida, for the adjudication of any
dispute hereunder or in connection herewith or with any transaction conternplated hereby or
discussed herein, and hereby irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert in any suit, aclion or
proceeding, any claim that it 1s not personally subject to the jurisdiction of any such court, that
such suit, action or proceeding is brought in an inconvenient forum or that the venue of such suit,
action or proceeding is improper. Each partly hereby irrevocably waives personal service of
process and consents to process being served in any such suit, action or proceeding by mailing a
copy thereof to such party at the address for such notices to it under this agreement and agrees
that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.
Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any
manmer permitied by law. 1f any provision of this Agreement shall be determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be mnvalid or unenforceable in that jurisdiction, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement
in any other jurisdiction. EACH PARTY HERETO IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY
RIGHT TC TRIAL BY JURY.

116 Publicity. No publicity release or announcement conceming this Agreement or
the transactions contemplated hereby shall be issued by either party hereto at any time from the
signing hereof without advance approval in writing of the form and substance thereof by the
-other party.

117 Entire Agreement, This Agresment (including the Exhibits and Schedules hereto)
and the collateral agreements executed In connection with the consummation of the transactions
contemplated herein contain the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements, writien or oral, with respect thereto.

11.8 Headings. The headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and
shall not in any way affect the meaniig or interpretation of this Agreement.
M



11.9  Severability of Provisions. The invalidity or unenforceability of any term, phrase,
clause, paragraph, restriction, covenant, agreement of other provision of this Agreement shall in
no way affect the validity or enforcement of any other provision or any part thereof.

11.10 Counterparts, Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in any numbet of
counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall constitute an original copy hereof, but all of
which together shall consider but one and the same document. This Agreement may be executed
and delivercd by facsimile transmission and when so executed and delivered shall have the same
eflect as il the Teceiving party had received an original counterpart of this Agreement.

[continued on next page]
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N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first above

written.

WORLD OIL GROUP, INC.
By: Mfs %‘ 44* L
Nathan Hall, President
EOR360, INC.
By: /%/ i %*:A‘IL
Nathan Hall
President
SHAWERS:
Nathan Hall

Said S. Salah



SCHEDULE A

SHAREHOLDERS OF EOR369 -

Name and Address of Shares owned in EOR360 Number of WOGI Shares to
—EOR360-5hareholders— nwe—L-be-Issued-npon-Exchanse—
Nathan Hall WZa0-
2578 Enlerprise Road oo
Suite 141
Orange Citv;FL 32763 A 900000000
Said S Salah T5es-
2578 Enterprise Road :
Suite 141 Heo
Oranee-Citv—F132763 400’-000’000
TOTAL

100,000,000




SCHEDULE B

ASSETS AND LIABILITITES



SCHEDULE C

ASSETS OF EOR360

'EPA Oil Field Solution foreign distribution rights

60% ownership of EOR360, Inc. a Virginia corporation, which owns 60% of EOR360, Inc.
a foreign corporation operating in Egypt.

Fully cquipped office in Egypt

$1,000,000 US dollars on deposit in EOR360 Egypt.



SCHEDULE D

LIABILITITES OF EOR360

None





